
 
 A meeting of the OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL (SERVICE 

DELIVERY) will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, PATHFINDER 
HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON, PE29 3TN on 
TUESDAY, 1 JULY 2008 at 7:00 PM and you are requested to attend 
for the transaction of the following business:- 

 
 

 Contact 
(01480) 

 
 APOLOGIES   

 

 

1. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the 
Panel held on 3rd June 2008. 
 
2 Minutes. 
 

Miss H Ali 
388006 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 

 To receive from Members declarations as to personal and/or 
prejudicial interests and the nature of those interests in relation to 
any Agenda Item. Please see Notes 1 and 2 overleaf. 
 
2 Minutes. 
 

 

3. LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2000: FORWARD PLAN  (Pages 5 - 
10) 

 

 

 A copy of the current Forward Plan, which was published on 13th 
June 2008, is attached. Members are invited to note the Plan and to 
comment as appropriate on any items contained therein. 
 
15 Minutes. 
 

R Reeves 
388003 

4. DISABILITY ACCESS STUDY  (Pages 11 - 16) 
 

 

 To receive a presentation by Mrs J Farrow, Chief Executive, Hunts 
Forum of Voluntary Organisations on access for those with 
disabilities. 
 
A report summarising matters raised during the course of the study is 
attached. 
 
45 Minutes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A Roberts  
388004 



 
5. ENHANCED CLEANSING SERVICES - PROPOSALS - MARKET 

TOWNS  (Pages 17 - 22) 
 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Operations on the financial 
implications of providing a full street cleansing service to the main 
town centres on Sundays. 
 
30 Minutes. 
 

R Ward 
388635 

6. SCOPING REPORT: BACKGROUND ON WORK OF 
HUNTINGDONSHIRE COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP  
(Pages 23 - 66) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Environmental and Community 
Health Services on the Huntingdonshire Community Safety 
Partnership. 
 
20 Minutes. 
 

Mrs S Lammin 
388280 

7. OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL (SERVICE DELIVERY) - 
STUDIES  (Pages 67 - 74) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Administration on the Panel’s 
programme of studies. 
 
15 Minutes. 
 

Miss H Ali 
388006 

8. SCRUTINY   
 

 

 To scrutinise decisions taken since the last meeting as set out in the 
Decision Digest (TO FOLLOW) and to raise any other matters for 
scrutiny that fall within the remit of the Panel. 
 
10 Minutes. 
 

Miss H Ali 
388006 

   
 Dated this 20 day of June 2008  
 

 

 

 Chief Executive 
 
 

 

 
 
Notes 
 
1.  A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a greater extent 

than other people in the District – 
 

(a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the Councillor, their 
family or any person with whom they had a close association; 

 
 (b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a partner and any 

company of which they are directors; 



 
 
 (c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial interest in a class of 

securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000; or 
 
 (d) the Councillor’s registerable financial and other interests. 
 
2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of the public (who has 

knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably regard the Member’s personal 
interest as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice the Councillor’s judgement of 
the public interest. 

 

Please contact Miss H Ali, Democratic Services Officer, Tel No: 01480 388006 / e-mail: 
Habbiba.Ali@huntsdc.gov.uk  if you have a general query on any Agenda Item, wish to 
tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like information on any 
decision taken by the Panel. 

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the 
Contact Officer. 

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during 
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 

 
 

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website – 
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy). 

 
 

If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports 
or would like a large text version or an audio version  
please contact the Democratic Services Manager and  

we will try to accommodate your needs. 
 
 

Emergency Procedure 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting 
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency 
exit and to make their way to the car park adjacent to the Methodist Church on the High 
Street (opposite Prima's Italian Restaurant). 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 
 MINUTES of the meeting of the OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 

(SERVICE DELIVERY) held in the Council Chamber, Pathfinder 
House, St Mary's Street, Huntingdon, PE29 3TN on Tuesday, 3 June 
2008. 

   
 PRESENT: Councillor S J Criswell – Chairman. 
   
  Councillors J D Ablewhite, Mrs M Banerjee, 

E R Butler, Mrs K E Cooper, J A Dew, 
J E Garner, P Godley, Mrs P A Jordan, 
P G Mitchell, M F Shellens, Ms M J Thomas 
and J S Watt. 

   
 APOLOGY: An Apology for absence from the meeting 

was submitted on behalf of Councillor 
P K Ursell. 

 
 

8. MINUTES   
 

 The Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 14th May 2008 were 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

9. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 No declarations were received. 
 

10. LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2000: FORWARD PLAN   
 

 The Panel considered the current Forward Plan of key decisions (a 
copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) which had been 
prepared by the Leader of the Council for the period 1st June to 30th 
September 2008. In noting the addition of an item on Community 
Engagement, the Panel were advised by the Head of Policy and 
Strategic Services that the Cabinet had requested a report on a 
number of issues surrounding community engagement, one of which 
was the Panel’s proposals for State of the District Engagement 
Events. 
 
Members were also apprised of the background to items entitled 
Insurance Test Case – Zurich Municipal/MMI, Response to 
Consultation on Sub-National Review of Economic Development and 
Grant Aid to Voluntary and Community Organisations. 
 

11. CAMBRIDGE SUB-REGION STRATEGIC HOUSING MARKET 
ASSESSMENT   

 
 (Councillor Mrs D C Reynolds, Executive Councillor for Housing and 

Public Health, was in attendance for this Item). 
 
With the assistance of a report by the Head of Housing Services (a 
copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) the Panel were 
acquainted with details of the Cambridge Sub-Region Strategic 

Agenda Item 1

1



Housing Market Assessment and its implications for the District. 
 
By way of background, the Executive Councillor for Housing and 
Public Health reported that the document set out the evidence of 
need and demand for market and affordable housing based on seven 
local authority areas within the region. In noting that the document 
would replace the need for local Housing Needs Assessments, the 
Panel were advised that it would be reviewed and updated on an 
annual basis. 
 
The Panel discussed housing register trends, migration in to and out 
of the District and the availability of affordable housing in light of 
current economic trends throughout the country. Members were 
informed that to date there had not been an increase in 
homelessness and that the government was discussing with the 
Housing Corporation the possible relaxation of restrictions, which 
might enable registered social landlords to utilise unoccupied private 
sector housing. The Panel were advised that the specification for 
these buildings was not the same as that required for social housing. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the content of the report be noted. 
 

12. CORPORATE EQUALITY POLICY - ACTION PLAN PROGRESS   
 

 (Councillor A Hansard, Executive Councillor for Resources and 
Policy, was in attendance for this Item). 
 
With the aid of a report by the Head of Policy and Strategic Services 
(a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) the Panel were 
acquainted with progress made to date in respect of the Council’s 
Corporate Equality Policy Action Plan. 
 
In introducing the report, the Executive Councillor for Resources and 
Policy reported on the achievements under the Plan that had been 
made by the Council over the previous year, which included the 
attainment of Level 2 of the Equality Standard. The Council would 
now work towards achieving Level 3 of the Standard. 
 
The Panel were informed that a random sample survey carried out by 
an independent market research company had revealed that 84% of 
local people believed that the Council offered services that met their 
needs. Following a question by a Member, the Head of Policy and 
Strategic Services reported that for 2008/09 the target for this 
indicator was 85%.  
 
A question was raised concerning the availability of bilingual staff and 
literature on Council services in other languages. In response, the 
Panel were advised that the Council maintained a directory of 
employees fluent in other languages and that an interpretation 
service, both face to face and via the telephone, was available if 
required. In terms of literature, Members noted that documents were 
made available in the four main languages spoken in the District. 
Whereupon, the Panel 
 
 

2



RESOLVED 
 
 that the Cabinet be recommended to: 
 

(a) note the progress made with the Corporate 
Equality Policy Action Plan; 

 
(b) endorse the new Corporate Equality Action 

Plan; 
 

(c) note the findings of the Equality Impact 
Assessment conducted during 2007/08; and 

 
(d) endorse the revised Equality Impact 

Assessment timetable set out in Appendix 4 to 
the report now submitted. 

 

13. GROWING SUCCESS: PERFORMANCE MONITORING   
 

 (Councillor A Hansard, Executive Councillor for Resources and 
Policy, was in attendance for this Item). 
 
The Panel considered a report by the Head of Policy and Strategic 
Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) containing 
details of the Council’s performance against its priority objectives. 
 
The Executive Councillor for Resources and Policy reported that the 
annual review of Growing Success would be completed over the 
ensuing months and that the views of the Corporate Plan Working 
Group would be taken into account in the process. 
 
Having drawn the Panel’s attention to two areas identified within the 
report where the Council had not achieved its targets, the Head of 
Policy and Strategic Services reported that with regard to the key 
measure concerning attendance at school, outreach and holiday 
activity programmes, the quarterly targets that had been set did not 
reflect seasonal variations. Additionally, Members noted that the 
programmes offered by the five Leisure Centres across the District 
had not yet been incorporated within the measure. However, it was 
reported that these factors would be incorporated into the key 
measure in the future. 
 
In terms of the key measure relating to the delivery of a proportion of 
affordable housing (commitments) on qualifying sites, Members noted 
that the actual performance had been affected by the fact that limited 
affordable housing had been allocated in the particular area that had 
been constructed during that period. 
 
Having expressed their satisfaction with the levels of performance 
achieved in the year to date, the Panel 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the report be endorsed for submission to the Cabinet. 
 

3



14. OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL (SERVICE DELIVERY) - 
STUDIES   

 
 Consideration was given to a report by the Head of Administration (a 

copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) reviewing the Panel’s 
programme of studies and providing an opportunity for Members to 
plan their work programme for the forthcoming year. 
 
In noting the potential internal and external study areas, the Panel 
were reminded that a study template had been adopted following an 
internal audit of the Overview and Scrutiny function in the previous 
year. Furthermore, Members noted that both Scrutiny Panels had a 
budget of approximately £6,000 with which to pursue their study aims. 
 
Having reviewed their existing programme of studies and the 
membership of Working Groups, Members were of the view that as 
the study on Grant Aid was nearing completion, it would not be 
necessary to appoint any Members on to the Working Group. 
However, owing to their interests in the study, Councillors M F 
Shellens and J S Watt were appointed to the Adoption of Roads and 
Sewers Working Group. 
 
In acknowledging that the study on Disability Access would be 
concluded shortly, the Panel discussed potential future study areas, 
including the Community Safety Partnership, the Great Fen Project 
and the impact of the new A14 in terms of air quality and noise 
pollution. In noting that a meeting on the Great Fen Project would be 
held shortly, Councillor P G Mitchell undertook to report back thereon 
at the July Panel meeting with a view to deciding whether a study 
should be undertaken. 
 
RESOLVED 
 

(a) that progress in relation to ongoing studies be noted; 
 
(b) that Councillors M F Shellens and J S Watt be 

appointed to the Adoption of Roads and Sewers 
Working Group; and 

 
(c) that a scoping report on Community Safety 

Partnerships be submitted to a future meeting of the 
Panel. 

 

15. SCRUTINY   
 

 The 84th edition of the Decision Digest was received and noted. 
 

 
 

 
 

Chairman 
 

4



 

 
 

FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS 

Prepared by Councillor I C Bates  
Date of Publication: 13 June 2008 
For Period: 1 July 2008 to 31 October 2008 

 

Membership of the Cabinet is as follows:- 
 

Councillor I C Bates  - Leader of the Council 4 Church End 
Hilton 
Huntingdon   PE28 9NJ 
 

Tel:  01480 830250          E-mail:  Ian.Bates@huntsdc.gov.uk 

Councillor L M Simpson  - Deputy Leader of the Council and  
  Executive Councillor for Customer Services 
  and Information Technology 

45 Devoke Close 
Stukeley Meadows 
Huntingdon 
Cambs     PE29 6XE 
 

Tel:  01480 388946        E-mail:  Mike.Simpson@huntsdc.gov.uk 

Councillor P L E Bucknell - Executive Councillor for Planning Strategy 
  and Transport 

Compass House 
Pathfinder Way 
Warboys 
PE28 2RD 
 

Tel:  01487 824222      E-mail:  Peter.Bucknell@huntsdc.gov.uk 

Councillor K J Churchill - Special Advisor to the Cabinet 51 Gordon Road 
Little Paxton 
St Neots 
PE19 6NJ 
 
Tel:  01480 352040 E-mail:  Ken.Churchill@huntsdc.gov.uk 

Councillor D B Dew - Executive Councillor for Leisure 4 Weir Road 
Hemingford Grey 
Huntingdon  
PE28 9EH 
 

Tel:  01480 469814        E-mail:  Douglas.Dew@huntsdc.gov.uk  

Councillor C E Hyams - Executive Councillor for Operational 
  and Countryside Services 

22 Bluegate 
Godmanchester 
Huntingdon 
Cambs PE29 2EZ 
 

Tel:  01480 388968         E-mail:  Colin.Hyams@huntsdc.gov.uk  

A
g
e
n
d

a
 Ite

m
 3

5



Councillor A Hansard - Executive Councillor for Resources  
  and Policy 

78 Potton Road 
Eynesbury 
St Neots 
PE19 2NN 
 

Tel:  01480 388942      E-mail:  Andrew.Hansard@huntsdc.gov.uk 

Councillor Mrs D C Reynolds - Executive Councillor for Housing  
  and Public Health  

17 Virginia Way 
St Ives 
PE27 6SQ 
 

Tel:  01480 388935   E-mail:  Deborah.Reynolds@huntsdc.gov.uk 

Councillor T V Rogers   - Executive Councillor for Finance  
  and Environment 

Honeysuckle Cottage 
34 Meadow Lane 
Earith 
Huntingdon     PE28 3QE 
 

Tel:  01487 840477          E-mail:  Terence.Rogers@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

Any person who wishes to make representations to the decision maker about a decision which is to be made may do so by contacting Mrs Helen Taylor, Senior Democratic Services Officer on 
01480 388008 or E-mail:   Helen.Taylor@huntsdc.gov.uk  not less than 14 days prior to the date when the decision is to be made. 
 

The documents available may be obtained by contacting the relevant officer shown in this plan who will be responsible for preparing the final report to be submitted to the decision maker on the 
matter in relation to which the decision is to be made.  Similarly any enquiries as to the subject or matter to be tabled for decision or on the availability of supporting information or documentation 
should be directed to the relevant officer. 
 

Roy Reeves 
Head of Administration 
 

Notes:- (i) Additions/significant changes from the previous Forward are annotated *** 
 (ii) For information about how representations about the above decisions may be made please see the Council’s Petitions Procedure at http://www.huntsdc.gov.uk/NR/rdonlyres/3F6CFE28-
C5F0-4BA0-9BF2-76EBAE06C89D/0/Petitionsleaflet.pdf or telephone 01480 388006 

 

 

Subject/Matter 
for Decision 

Decision/ 
recommendation 

to be made by 

Date 
decision to 

be taken 

Documents 
Available 

How relevant Officer 
can be contacted 

Consultation Relevant    
Executive 
Councillor 

Relevant 
Overview & 

Scrutiny Panel 

 
Insurance Liability 
Test Case - Zurich 
Municipal/MMI 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
17 Jul 2008 
 

 
None 
 

 
Vicki Stevens, Solicitor Tel No. (01480) 
388023 or email - 
Vicki.Stevens@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

 
  

 
T V Rogers 
 

 
Service Support 
 

6



Subject/Matter 
for Decision 

Decision/ 
recommendation 

to be made by 

Date 
decision to 

be taken 

Documents 
Available 

How relevant Officer 
can be contacted 

Consultation Relevant    
Executive 
Councillor 

Relevant 
Overview & 

Scrutiny Panel 

 
Community 
Engagement 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
17 Jul 2008 
 

 
Previous Report to 
Cabinet 
 

 
Susan Lammin, Head of Environmental 
Health Services Tel No. (01480) 388280 or 
email. Sue.Lammin@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

 
  

 
A Hansard 
 

 
Service Delivery 
 

 
New Accommodation 
Delivery - Mid-
Programme Review 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
17 Jul 2008 
 

 
None 
 

 
Richard Preston, New Accommodation 
Project Co-ordinator Tel No. (01480) 388340 
or email Richard.Preston@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

 
None  

 
L M Simpson 
 

 
Corporate and 
Strategic 
Framework 
 

 
Public Arts Policy 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
17 Jul 2008 
 

 
Public Arts Policy 
 

 
Ms Viv Peters, Arts Service Manager Tel No. 
01480 388057 or email 
Viv.Peters@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

 
  

 
Mrs D C 
Reynolds 
 

 
Service Delivery 
 

 
To adopt Design Brief 
for Mayfield Drive, 
Huntingdon 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
17 Jul 2008 
 

 
Draft consultation 
document 
 

 
Richard Probyn, Planning Policy Manager 
Tel No 01480 388430 or e-mail - 
Richard.Probyn@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

 
Approve changes 
for adoption having 
followed 
consultation with 
the public and 
statutory bodies  

 
P L E Bucknell 
 

 
Service Support 
 

 
Sale of land at 
Mayfield Road, 
Huntingdon*** 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
4 Sep 2008 
 

 
Design Brief and 
Housing Growth Fund 
details 
 

 
 
 

 
Portfolio Holders  

 
A Hansard and  
Mrs D C 
Reynolds 
 

 
Service 
Delivery/ 
Service Support 
 

 
Financial Strategy*** 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
4 Sep 2008 
 

 
Previous Year's 
Budget Report 
Various Annexes 
 

 
Steve Couper, Head of Financial Services 
Tel No. (01480) 388103 or email. 
Steve.Couper@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

 
Overview and 
Scrutiny (CSF)  

 
T V Rogers 
 

 
Corporate 
Strategic 
Framework 
 

 
St Ives Environmental 
Improvements 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
4 Sep 2008 
 

 
None. 
 

 
Chris Allen, Project and Assets Manager Tel 
No 01480 388380 or email - 
Chris.Allen@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

 
Public consultation  

 
T V Rogers 
 

 
Service Delivery 
 

7



Subject/Matter 
for Decision 

Decision/ 
recommendation 

to be made by 

Date 
decision to 

be taken 

Documents 
Available 

How relevant Officer 
can be contacted 

Consultation Relevant    
Executive 
Councillor 

Relevant 
Overview & 

Scrutiny Panel 

 
Report on adoption of 
local standards for 
the provision of sports 
facilities in 
Huntingdonshire 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
4 Sep 2008 
 

 
Local Standards for 
the provision of sports 
facilities in 
Huntingdonshire 
 

 
Ms J Peadon, Leisure Development 
Manager Tel No 01480 388048 or e-mail - 
Jo.Peadon@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

 
  

 
Mrs D C 
Reynolds 
 

 
Service Delivery 
 

 
To adopt Somersham 
Conservation Area 
Boundary Changes 
and Character 
Statement 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
4 Sep 2008 
 

 
Draft Consultation 
Document 
 

 
Richard Probyn, Planning Policy Manager 
Tel No. 01480 388430 or email - 
Richard.Probyn@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

 
Approve changes 
for adoption having 
followed 
consultation with 
the public and 
statutory bodies  

 
P L E Bucknell 
 

 
Service Support 
 

 
Sub-Regional 
Housing Strategy*** 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
25 Sep 2008 
 

 
None. 
 

 
Steve Plant, Head of Housing Services Tel 
No. 01480 388240 or email - 
Steve.Plant@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

 
To be carried out 
with stakeholders 
July/August  

 
Mrs D C 
Reynolds 
 

 
Service Delivery 
 

 
To adopt Urban 
Design Framework 
for south of High 
Street, Ramsey 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
25 Sep 2008 
 

 
Draft consultation 
document 
 

 
Richard Probyn, Planning Policy Manager 
Tel No 01480 388430 or e-mail - 
Richard.Probyn@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

 
Approve changes 
for adoption having 
followed 
consultation with 
the public and 
statutory bodies  

 
P L E Bucknell 
 

 
Service Support 
 

 
Sustainable 
Community Strategy 
(draft and final 
documents) 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
25 Sep 2008 
 

 
None. 
 

 
Ian Leatherbarrow, Head of Policy and 
Strategic Services Tel No. 01480 388005 or 
email - Ian.Leatherbarrow@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

 
Public/Stakeholder 
Consultation  

 
I C Bates 
 

 
Corporate 
Strategic 
Framework 
 

 
Parish Plans and 
Local Plan Policy 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
25 Sep 2008 
 

 
Previous Cabinet 
Report - Dec 2003 
 

 
Richard Probyn, Planning Policy Manager 
Tel No. (01480) 388430 or email. 
Richard.Probyn@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

 
Adopt process of 
incorporating 
relevant Parish Plan 
Policies into 
Planning Policies   

 
P L E Bucknell 
 

 
Service Support 
 

8



Subject/Matter 
for Decision 

Decision/ 
recommendation 

to be made by 

Date 
decision to 

be taken 

Documents 
Available 

How relevant Officer 
can be contacted 

Consultation Relevant    
Executive 
Councillor 

Relevant 
Overview & 

Scrutiny Panel 

 
Huntingdon West 
Area Action Plan 
Preferred Options 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
25 Sep 2008 
 

 
Issues and Options 
Report and Summary 
of Representations 
 

 
Richard Probyn, Planning Policy Manager 
Tel No. (01480) 388430 or email - 
Richard.Probyn@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

 
Approve for 
Consultation  

 
P L E Bucknell 
 

 
Service Support 
 

 
Draft Planning 
Contributions 
Supplementary 
Planning 
Document*** 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
16 Oct 2008 
 

 
Huntingdonshire 
Development Plans 
 

 
Richard Probyn, Planning Policy Manager 
Tel No. 01480 388430 or email - 
Richard.Probyn@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

 
Approve for 
Consultation  

 
P L E Bucknell 
 

 
Service Support 
 

 
Proposals for 
Riverside Park*** 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
16 Oct 2008 
 

 
Draft proposals for 
Riverside Park 
 

 
Richard Probyn, Planning Policy Manager 
Tel No. 01480 388430 or email - 
Richard.Probyn@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

 
Approve following 
consultation with 
the particular other 
key stakeholders  

 
P L E Bucknell 
& Others 
 

 
Service Support 
 

 
To adopt 
Godmanchester 
Conservation Area 
Boundary Changes 
and Character 
Statement*** 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
16 Oct 2008 
 

 
Draft Consultation 
Document 
 

 
Richard Probyn, Planning Policy Manager 
Tel No. 01480 388430 or email - 
Richard.Probyn@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

 
Approve changes 
for adoption having 
followed 
consultation with 
the public and 
statutory bodies  

 
P L E Bucknell 
 

 
Service Support 
 

 
To adopt Kimbolton 
Conservation Area 
Boundary Changes 
and Character 
Statement*** 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
16 Oct 2008 
 

 
Draft Consultation 
Document 
 

 
Richard Probyn, Planning Policy Manager 
Tel No. 01480 388430 or email - 
Richard.Probyn@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

 
Approve changes 
for adoption having 
followed 
consultation with 
the public and 
statutory bodies.  

 
P L E Bucknell 
 

 
Service Support 
 

9



Subject/Matter 
for Decision 

Decision/ 
recommendation 

to be made by 

Date 
decision to 

be taken 

Documents 
Available 

How relevant Officer 
can be contacted 

Consultation Relevant    
Executive 
Councillor 

Relevant 
Overview & 

Scrutiny Panel 

 
Development Control 
Policies Preferred 
Options 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
16 Oct 2008 
 

 
Issues and Options 
Report and Summary 
of Representations 
 

 
Richard Probyn, Planning Policy Manager 
Tel No. 01480 388430 or email - 
Richard.Probyn@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

 
Approve for 
Consultation  

 
P L E Bucknell 
 

 
Service Support 
 

 
To adopt Urban 
Design Framework 
for land at Buttsgrove 
Way, Mayfield Drive, 
Huntingdon 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
16 Oct 2008 
 

 
Draft consultation 
document 
 

 
Richard Probyn, Planning Policy Manager 
Tel No 01480 388430 or e-mail - 
Richard.Probyn@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

 
Approve changes 
for adoption having 
followed 
consultation with 
the public and 
statutory bodies  

 
P L E Bucknell 
 

 
Service Support 
 

 
To adopt Houghton 
and Wyton 
Conservation Area 
Boundary Changes 
and Character 
Statement*** 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
16 Oct 2008 
 

 
Draft Consultation 
Document 
 

 
Richard Probyn, Planning Policy Manager 
Tel No. 01480 388430 or email - 
Richard.Probyn@huntsdc.gov.uk 
 

 
Approve changes 
for adoption having 
followed 
consultation with 
the public and 
statutory bodies  

 
P L E Bucknell 
 

 
Service Support 
 

 

1
0



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
(SERVICE DELIVERY) 

1ST JULY 2008 

 
DISABILITY ACCESS STUDY 

(Report by the Head of Administration) 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to remind Members of the progress that 

has been made in the course of the study on Disability Access. 
 
2. ORIGIN OF THE STUDY 
 
2.1 The Panel, at its meeting on 7th November 2006, considered the 

scope of a study on access for those with disabilities to premises, 
facilities and other sites in the District, excluding those provided by 
the District Council.  Members discussed parking on pavements, the 
installation of dropped kerbs and access to buses as potential areas 
of investigation.  It was agreed that further information should be 
submitted to a future meeting on the Council’s existing policies in 
relation to disability equality and access and on research carried out 
in this area before precise the remit of the study was decided upon.  
The Council’s Disability Equality Scheme was endorsed by the Panel 
at its meeting on 5th December 2006. 

 
2.2 The research findings on which the Policy was based were submitted 

to the meeting in February 2007.  At the December meeting the Panel 
also invited Mr G Morris, the consultant who undertook research for 
the Council’s Disability Equality Scheme, to attend to discuss possible 
avenues for further study.  In his view the principal challenges were 
improving public understanding of and attitude towards those with 
disabilities.  He also outlined the duties of facility and service 
providers under the Disability Discrimination Act, the main purpose of 
which was to enhance inclusiveness. 

 
2.3 Having discussed the prevalence of disability in the District and the 

Council’s provisions in terms of facilities and of advice, the Panel 
highlighted improving enforcement of disabled parking bays, 
extending the hours bus passes could be used by the disabled, the 
Council’s paperwork and advocacy services at Council offices as 
potential study areas.  The Panel also referred to the benefits of 
introducing, for Council decisions, a dedicated group of consultees, 
representing those with learning, physical and sensory impairments, 
possible opportunities to promote the needs of those with disabilities 
through the Local Strategic Partnership and the Local Area 
Agreement and the County Council’s role in this area. 

 
3. CAMBRIDGESHIRE PARLIAMENT 
 
3.1 The Panel received a presentation by a number of representatives of 

the Cambridgeshire Parliament on the work of Speaking Up, a 
Cambridge based provider of advocacy services for those with 
learning difficulties, mental ill health and other disabilities.  Reference 
was made to the experiences of those with disabilities concerning the 
accessibility of places and services and how improvements might be 
made in these respects, which included the provision of toilet facilities 
for those with high support needs, improvements to leisure, transport 

Agenda Item 4

11



and employment opportunities and enforcement of parking in spaces 
allocated for blue badge holders. 

 
3.2 The Panel then discussed the Council’s consultation with the 

Parliament, the location and cost of disabled toilets, the Council’s 
communications, including the benefits of producing Council 
information in a larger size print, and the possible introduction of 
advocacy services located in Huntingdonshire. 

 
4. CONSULTATION WITH MEMBERS AND TOWN AND PARISH 

COUNCILS 
 
4.1 The Panel asked that Town and Parish Councils along with all 

District Council Members be consulted on a range of matters arising 
from the study.  A questionnaire was approved by Members on 3rd 
July 2007 for this purpose.  33 responses were received from Town 
and Parish Councils.  This amounts to a 39% response rate, which 
generally should be regarded as a high rate of return. 

 
4.2 Analysis now is given to those issues raised and similarities between 

Councils are highlighted.  The main concerns highlighted throughout 
the responses received are as follows: 

 
 Buses 
 
4.3 Many of the authorities reported on the infrequency and irregularity of 

public transport.  It was noted by many that the type of bus provided 
was ill-equipped to cater for the needs of its disabled passengers.  
This lack of transport and access to vehicles such as buses were 
mentioned by most respondents, reflecting in particular the needs of 
the rural parishes.  It was recommended that more low liner buses 
should be provided and that the need for appropriate dropped 
kerbs/pathways leading to buses should be addressed as currently 
they limited an individual’s mobility.  

 
4.4 The idea of a disabled bus pass was warmly received; however, 

concerns regarding the hours in which the holder could use the pass 
were raised.  It was also recorded that there should be a form of 
carer’s bus pass for those who are required to travel with disabled 
individuals. 

 
 Information 
 
4.5 It was recorded that the majority of information surrounding the 

needs and requirements of disabled people was sought directly from 
disabled people themselves and members of the community in 
relation to friends or family with a disability.  The District Council 
featured as a useful site for obtaining information; however, some 
authorities requested access to further information with regard to 
representation, service planning and the availability of funding.  The 
need for education and training for Council employees and 
associated organisations to improve awareness of disability access 
also was raised.  There may be an opportunity for the Panel the 
review the information the Council provides and the way it is 
presented. 

  
  

12



Funding 
 
4.6 Funding and financial support was an issue that seemed to arise 

from a lack of information and confusion regarding claims.  The need 
for better communication on available funding was a common finding 
throughout the study.  Although this is not the Council’s 
responsibility, Members could consider how this situation might be 
improved. 

 
 Parking 
 
4.7 Dedicated parking, greater penalties for anti-social parking in 

disabled (accessible) bays and adjustments to roads and paving 
were highlighted as a key solutions to many outstanding issues.  The 
majority of authorities reported on the inconvenience of illegal 
parking in particular outside schools at peak times and local shops 
and the effect on members of the public in an area. 

 
5. CAMBRIDGESHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
5.1 The Panel received a presentation by Gerald Riley, Access Officer 

for Cambridgeshire County Council, on the County Council’s 
responsibilities under the Disability Discrimination Act 1995 (DDA) 
and his role in ensuring the County Council complied with them.  The 
County Council has three duties through its policies and practices as 
an employer, through the design and delivery of services and through 
the discharge of its public functions.  In each of these areas the 
County Council has to demonstrate that they have been informed by 
the Act.  With regard to accessibility in the built environment, the 
County Council has to ensure that those with a disability have been 
consulted as part of the design process. Every Head of Service has 
individual arrangements for involving disabled users in the 
development and monitoring of service plans. 

  
5.2 Mr Riley reported that dropped curbs are designed to accommodate 

wheelchairs of a certain size but that problems now arose as larger 
chairs are being manufactured.  Problem areas can be reported 
either to the County Council or to the Environment and Transport 
Area Joint Committee.  Mr Riley confirmed that maintenance 
standards are informed by the DDA 

  

5.3 The Panel decided that the precise location of defective dropped 

kerbs and areas where dropped kerbs should be installed and their 
priority should be obtained from those who had responded to the 
survey.  Once obtained they would be forwarded to the County 
Council either for action or identification of those areas that did not 
fall within its remit.  On receipt of the latter, Town and Parish 
Councils would be informed accordingly.  It also was decided that a 
similar exercise should be carried out on parking practices within the 
District, with the findings being forwarded to the Police for comment. 

 
5.4 Councillor R W J Eaton has informed Members of the findings of 

consultations he had carried out within his ward on disability access.  
He has suggested that the County Council should liaise with disabled 
groups to identify the best location of dropped curbs and problems 
with the hardscape and measures to alleviate them. 

  

13



6. DIRECTIONS PLUS 
 
6.1 Gerri Bird, Forum Manager for Disability Cambridgeshire (Directions 

Plus), attended the meeting in April to discuss the study.  Disability 
Cambridgeshire’s purpose is to provide information and advice to 
disabled people and / or older people and carers in Cambridgeshire.  
It offers short courses in disability awareness in accessible locations 
around Cambridgeshire. It also is funded to undertake developmental 
work with voluntary and community organisations in Cambridgeshire 
and across the Eastern Region.  Staff from Disability Cambridgeshire 
provide representation / liaison to a number of committees and 
working groups from very local to Regional Assembly levels. 

 
6.2 Mrs Bird outlined the problems she had experienced with incorrectly 

installed dropped kerbs and her perception of the causes of abuse of 
Blue Badge parking permits. The main points are summarized in the 
following sections. 

   

7. BLUE BADGES 
 
7.1 The Panel has been acquainted with information from 

Cambridgeshire County Council on the application process and 
measures currently in place to identify abuses of Blue Badge permits 
and the enforcement that is undertaken. Having discussed the 
problems experienced by legitimate Blue Badge holders as a result 
of the abuses of the system, the Panel asked that clarification be 
sought on the procedures involved in applying for a permit.  This 
information has been obtained and will be reported at the next 
meeting. 

 
7.2 Mrs Bird stated that there is a need to introduce separate permits, 

which distinguish between those with temporary and permanent 
disabilities. 

 
8.  BLUE ROUTES 
 
8.1 Councillor P K Ursell has suggested that there might be benefit in 

introducing Blue Routes, which would assist those with disabilities in 
navigating their way round the District’s towns. They might also have 
the added benefit of influencing the County Council’s pavement 
maintenance programme.   

 
8.2 Despite extensive investigation no trace off these routes has been 

found.  Even if blue routes had been found to have existed, it 
appears they are no longer in use.  Given this the Panel may wish to 
consider whether the production of Blue Routes might be pursued as 
part of the study. 

 
8.3 It was agreed to consult the Papworth Trust on whether there existed 

routes that were regularly used by the disabled.  However, the 
Papworth Trust has advised that it does not have such routes in the 
District. 

 
9. ADVOCACY SERVICES 
 
9.1 The Panel has discussed the provision of advocacy services around 

the District.  It was decided that such services might also help 

14



address demand for information and for details of available funding 
from other organisations.   

 
9.2 Mrs Bird confirmed that Disability Cambridgeshire already provides 

an advocacy service. 
 
9.3 The provision of advocacy services around the District was 

discussed with the Cambridgeshire Parliament.  The Parliament has 
indicated that it would be prepared to make available representatives 
to provide an advocacy service at Council premises.  The Panel 
might want to consider the locations at which they might be provided 
and whether any other organisations should be approached also to 
provide this service. 

 
9.4 The Panel has previously indicated that this is something that might 

be discussed with the Hunts Forum of Voluntary Organisations. 
 
10. PUBLIC TRANSPORT 
 

10.1 With regard to public transport services, Members have agreed to 
forward to bus operators, comments from Town and Parish Councils 
concerning the need for more low level buses and issues 
surrounding training for public transport employees on the needs of 
those with disabilities.  Despite an initial enquiry on their policies in 
these respects and a subsequent reminder, no replies have been 
received. 

 
10.2 In addition, it was agreed to refer to the County Council a suggestion 

that those who care for individuals with disabilities should be 
provided with free bus travel. Carers UK have been consulted on 
similar practices elsewhere in order to provide an evidence base to 
support the case. 

 
11. CONSULTATION ON COUNCIL POLICIES 
 
11.1 The Panel previously has suggested that the Council should 

introduce a list of organisations and individuals representing those 
with learning, physical and sensory impairments who would be 
involved as a matter of course in all consultations on policies.  Mrs 
Bird concluded by stressing that the Council should incorporate the 
views of those with disabilities into its policy making.  There would be 
no obligation on consultees to respond but they would be given the 
opportunity to do so if they thought it necessary.  Potential 
consultees have been approached. Progress on finalising a list of 
organisations and individuals representing those with learning, 
physical and sensory impairments who might be involved in all 
Council consultations has been hindered by a surprising lack of 
interest on the part of the organisations approached in taking up this 
suggestion.  The Cambridgeshire Parliament has indicated that it 
would like to be included in the list of consultees. The Panel also 
considered whether the Hunts Forum of Voluntary Organisations and 
the Papworth Trust should be consulted on potential bodies to 
include on the list. 

 
12. OTHER MATTERS 
 
12.1 The Panel has received an update on a new government initiative to 

introduce a countywide coalition of disabled people. 

15



 
12.2 During the initial stages of the study the Panel recognised the 

importance of the Council’s documents being produced in larger size 
print.  This idea, together with a number of other recommendations, 
has already been incorporated into the Council’s new corporate 
identity. 

 
12.3 Another idea that emerged at an early stage concerned the 

opportunities available to promote the needs of those with disabilities 
through the Strategic Partnership.  This is something that the Panel 
might make a recommendation on at the conclusion of the study. 

 
13.4 The Department for Work and Pensions reimbursed the disabled for 

travel to work costs. 
 
14. CONCLUSION 
 
14.1 This report provides an update progress of the study since the last 

meeting.  It also raises potential topics for discussion with the Hunts 
Forum of Voluntary Organisations. 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Disability Equality Duty Research Findings 
 
Disability study file held in the office of the Director of Central Services. 
 
Reports and Minutes of meetings of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service 
Delivery) 
 
Contact Officer: A Roberts 
 (((( 01480 388009 
 
 
 

16



Agenda Item 5

17



18



19



20



21



22



 

  
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 1 JULY 2008 
(SERVICE DELIVERY)  
 
SCOPING REPORT: BACKGROUND ON WORK OF HUNTINGDONSHIRE 

COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP 
(Report by Head of Environmental & Community Health Services) 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION  
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide background information to Members - 

summarising the work of the Huntingdonshire Community Partnership and what 
benefits it brings to the Council. 

 
2            BACKGROUND TO REPORT 
 

2.1 Service Delivery Panel Meeting, on 3 June 2008, Members suggested the 
Community Safety Partnership as a potential study area. A request was made 
for a pre-scoping report to be submitted to the next Panel meeting (1st July 
2008). It was intended this report would provide background information for 
Members. The Panel have requested this information prior to deciding whether 
a study on the matter should be undertaken. 

 
3. THE ORIGIN, MEMBERSHIP AND PURPOSE OF THE HUNTINGDONSHIRE 

COMMUNITY SAGFETY PARTNERSHIP 
 
3.1 Huntingdonshire Community Safety Partnership (HCSP) was set up in response 

to the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and aims to reduce crime, disorder and 
anti-social behaviour within the district; through the close partnership working of 
a wide range of organisations. The terms of reference of the group are attached 
at Appendix 1. Organisations involved in the wider partnership include: 
Huntingdonshire District Council, Cambridgeshire Police, Cambridgeshire 
County Council, Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue Service, Cambrridgeshire 
Primary Care Trust, Luminus Group, Probation Service, Youth Offending 
Service, Crown Prosecution Service, Addaction, DialDrugLink Drinksense, 
Huntingdonshire Business Against Crime (HBAC), Cambridgeshire Drug and 
Alcohol Action Team (DAAT), Office of Children and Young People, Victim 
Support, and others. 

 
3.2 The Partnership also has close links with a number of countywide groups such 

as Cambridgeshire Strategic Community Safety Partnership, Cambridgeshire 
Criminal Justice Board, the Distraction Burglary and Rogue Trader Task Force; 
Arson Task Force, Domestic Violence Forum; Open Out Scheme (Racial and 
Hate Crime) and the Vehicle Crime Reduction Partnership, etc. 

 
3.3 The Huntingdonshire Community Safety Partnership is supported by the 

Community Safety Team, which includes a Community Safety Manager and a 
Community Safety Assistant employed by Huntingdonshire District Council. 

 
3.4 In addition to fulfilling the function of the statutory Crime and Disoorder 

Reduction Partnership (CDRP) for the district the HCSP Executive Group is 
also part of Huntingdonshire Strategic Partnership. The Chair of the HCSP has 
a seat on the HSP Executive Group. The HCSP has acted as the thematic 
group for the ‘Safer Stonger Communities’ block for the LAA/HSP. There is a 

Agenda Item 6

23



 

current proposal that under the new arrangements for LAA thematic groups it 
could adopt the role of ‘Inclusive, Safe & Cohesive Communities’ group. 

 
3.5 Membership of the HCSP is influenced by both statutory duty and practical 

need (Appendix 2 shows the established members of the HCSP Executive) 
 
4. PROGRESS ACHIEVED BY THE PARTNERSHIP 
 
4.1 The HCSP has been in place since 1998 and is coming to the end of the third 3-

year Community Safety Strategy. Throughout this period, the partnership and 
associated action groups have been focused on addressing the crime and 
disorder priorities Identified within the strategy. Real improvements have been 
seen in the levels of crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour in 
Huntingdonshire and this can be attributed to the strong working relationships 
that are in place and the initiatives that have been developed to tackle specific 
crime types and ‘hotspot’ areas.  

 
4.2 Within the 2005–08 Strategy, the Partnership set a target to achieve a 16% 

reduction from the baseline year 2003/04 in British Crime Survey (BCS) 
Comparator Crime, and the Partnership actually achieved a 21.9% reduction by 
end of 2007 (23% by end of March 2008). The Partnership recognises that they 
have not met some of the targets set for 2005-8 and therefore will continue to 
address these as priority areas within the Community Safety Plan 2008 – 11.  
(Further performance information is included in Appendix 3).  

 
4.3 Progress is monitored regularly. Progress towards some Community Safety 

targets are reported to HDC Members quarterly via the Growing Success 
progress reports. The HCSP also receives quarterly progress reports, with 
cross-County and benchmark comparison-data. 

 
5. MEANS OF EFFECTING CHANGE 
 
5.1 The partnership seeks to reduce crime and disorder by: 

• Commissioning research into emerging issues: evidenced-based approach 

• Jointly commissioning interventions/services to address specific service 
gaps/need,  

• Providing new technology or equipment to address issues,  

• Initiating multi-agency problem-solving groups to holistically address 
specific issues across agencies,  

• Developing solutions to issues by initiating new ways of working 
collaboratively. 

• Using the enforcement tools available to address anti-social behaviour. 
 
5.2 Below is an example of some changes initiated in the last three years by the 

Huntingdonshire Community Safety Partnership: 
•  The formation of the Anti-Social Behaviour Problem Solving Groups 
•  ‘Less Tricks More Treats’ Halloween Campaign – reduced ASB 
•  Development of the ASB Self Help Guide 
• Project to address vehicle crime 
•  Purchase of equipment to address malicious fires 
•  Secured funding and delivered new CCTV to hot-spots in Yaxley 
•  Implementation of the Domestic Violence Sanctuary Scheme 
•  Funding secured for a permanent skate facility – Huntingdon area 
•  One Designated Public Places Order,  
•  Four Dispersal Orders,  
•  140 Acceptable Behaviour Contracts (ABCs) negotiated,  

24



 

•  16 Anti-Social Behaviour Orders (ASBOs) imposed,  
•  2 Anti-social Behaviour Case Workers funded, located at HDC 
•  700 calls for service relating to ASB handled by ASB case-workers at HDC 
•  Implementation of the Prolific and Priority Offenders (PPO) Scheme 
•  Contribution towards a post for the Drugs Intervention Programme (DIP) 
 

5.3 The priorities for action and the targets are set within the Community Safety 
Strategy. For each strategic priority there is an action plan. These priorities are 
determined by an annual strategic assessment and consultation feedback. 

 
5.4 The Partnership Strategic Assessment is intended to provide an overview of the 

current and longer-term issues facing Huntingdonshire in respect of crime, 
disorder, anti-social behaviour, substance misuse and behaviour adversely 
affecting the environment. In accordance with the revised ‘Crime & Disorder Act’ 
the Partnership Strategic Assessment forms part of the annual business 
process of HCSP. The Strategic Assessment is based on the research and 
analysis of a wide range of information sources. The assessment enables 
partners to come together to discuss and agree on future priorities in the light of 
research and analysis. Once these are identified then the process moves on 
with a period of consultation and the incorporation of priorities within the three-
year, annually refreshed, Community Safety Plan. This Community Safety Plan 
will identify actions to be undertaken to address the priorities and reach targets; 
these action plans inform decisions in relation to the spending plan. 

 
6. INCOME AND EXPENDITURE 
 
6.1 The HCSP attracts significant funds from sources other than Huntingdonshire 

District Council. The HCSP currently receives funding from the Government’s 
Safer Stronger Communities Fund (SSCF). From 2009 it is likely that this direct 
funding will cease and these funds will be part of the combined LAA resource. 

 
6.2 The amount of SSCF funding (after County Top-slice) for 2008-9 is £28,996 

capital, and £123,051 revenue. The spending plan for this was agreed at the 
meeting on HCSP meeting on 22 May 2008.  

 
6.3 SSCF monies have historically been time-limited and are only available for each 

financial year, the amount of grant being confirmed in each case after the start 
of the financial year. The HCSP spending plan is agreed at the start of each 
financial year to allow services/interventions to be commissioned promptly, to 
reduce the impact of the funding-break as far as possible. All of the spending is 
focused on addressing needs in Huntingdonshire. HCSP’s spending plan 
reflects the agreed priorities for the year. 

 
6.4 For 2008-9 the revenue SSCF spending was agreed as follows: 
 £57,000  2x ASB Case Workers (HDC-based) 
 £18,000 Young People’s Drug Misuse Worker (DIAL Druglink) 
 £11,000 Drinksense Project with Young People 
 £  3,418 Youth Workers/Holiday scheme (Fusion) 
 £  4,637 ‘Community Chest’ 
 
6.5 For 2008-9 the Capital SSCF spending was agreed as follows: 
 £11,670 HBAC Night-time Economy Project 
 £  4,450 CCTV up-grade to Women’s Refuge 
 £     796 Equipment for Fusion Project 
 £12,080 ‘Community Chest’ 
 
 

25



 

6.6 In addition to the SSCF Fund the HCSP can also influence the BCU (Police) 
funding. At the 22 May meeting the HCSP agreed the BCU Spending plan for 
2008-11.  The Central BCU covers both Huntingdonshire and Fenland so the 
available funds have to be split between the two areas; approximately £57,500 
was secured for the benefit of Huntingdonshire. 

 
6.7 The BCU funds and SSCF funds are used to complement each other. For 2008-

9 the BCU spending in Huntingdonshire was agreed as follows: 
o Youth Workers/Holiday scheme (Fusion) 
o Rural Policing + working with Countryside watch 
o Bobby scheme- home-security assistance for older people 
o HBAC Co-ordinator contribution 
o Secondary schools sessions re ASB 
o Public Order Police patrols re alcohol-related ASB 
o HBAC Night-time Economy Project 
o BUZZ project- Young People and ASB 
o Police ‘SmartWater’ project 

 
 
7. QUALITY OF ENGAGEMENT & DELIVERY 
 
7.1 There was a national review of the Crime and Disorder Act undertaken in 2006 

improvements were reflected in legislation that came into effect on 1 August 
2007, which set out new statutory requirements for Community Safety 
Partnerships. In addition the Home Office has published guidance; including a 
‘Guide to Effective Partnership Working’ which sets out six ‘Hallmarks’ that 
represent the key aspects of partnership working deemed to underpin effective 
delivery.  

 
7.2 A recent audit of Huntingdonshire Community Safety Partnership has been 

undertaken using this guide (May/June 2008). In total the six Home Office 
‘Hallmarks’, together with statutory requirements, produce 115 markers. The 
audit concluded that Huntingdonshire Community Safety Partnership have 
already adopted and are meeting the standard for 90 (78%) markers. The 
review therefore identified 25 action points relating to identified gaps.  A draft of 
the action plan has been developed to respond to the findings of the audit is 
attached as Appendix 4. (This draft plan is due to be presented to the HCSP on 
28 August 2008 for comment/agreement.) 

 
 
8. CONCLUSIONS 
 
8.1 This partnership is a statutory partnership and therefore the purpose, 

membership and performance are controlled. Performance is monitored 
regularly, both of monies spent and outcomes achieved. There are reporting 
mechanisms in place to report to the HSP Executive, the Cambridgeshire 
Strategic Community Safety Partnership and elected-Members of 
Huntingdonshire District Council. In addition there is the formal annual feedback 
of progress to the general public as part of the Community Safety Plan which is 
published each April. 

 
8.2 Thorough consultation is built into the formal process of assessing needs. In 

addition, during 2007-8, the Neighbourhood Policing Panels have been used as 
a means of canvassing local views. 

 
 
 

26



 

8.3 The Huntingdonshire Community Safety Partnership has been the most 
successful partnership, of its type, in Cambridgeshire over the last 3-years. It 
retains a clear focus of that which needs to be achieved in the near-future and 
has an action-planning approach to delivering the desired outcomes. 

 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Huntingdonshire Community Safety Plan 2008-11, HDC April 2008 
[[http//www.huntsdc.gov.uk/NR/rdonlyres/750B19CC-C65E-4880-
B488A982233C1146/0/Community_safety_partnership.pdf] 
 
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 (as amended) 
[http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts1998/ukpga_19980037_en_1] 
 
Delivering Safer Communities: A guide to effective partnership working; Guidance for Crime and 
Disorder Reduction Partnerships and Community Safety Partnerships, Home Office 2008 [169 
pages) [http://www.crimereduction.homeoffice.gov.uk/partnerships/partnerships001.htm] 

 
 
 
Contact Officer: Dr Susan Lammin 
 (((( 01480 388280 
 

27



28

This page is intentionally left blank



December 2007  (subject to review August 2008) 

 

Appendix 1 

 
Huntingdonshire Community Safety Partnership  

 
Terms of Reference 

 
The Partnership will consist of senior officers and Members, including the District Council 
Portfolio Holder for Community Safety, from the five responsible authorities, namely 
Cambridgeshire Constabulary, Cambridgeshire County Council, Huntingdonshire District 
Council, Cambridgeshire PCT and Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue Service; senior 
representatives from both statutory and voluntary agencies, including the Probation Service 
and the Youth Offending Service will also be asked to attend. 
 
The Partnership will be supported by the Community Safety Officers from Huntingdonshire 
District Council, Cambridgeshire County Council and Cambridgeshire Constabulary. 
 
The Partnership will meet at least bi-monthly to: 
 

• To ensure it meets the requirements of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998, Crime and 
Disorder Act Review 2004/05 and any other directives or guidance from central or 
regional Government offices. 

 

• To assess the need for interventions to improve and maintain Community Safety in 
Huntingdonshire, at regular intervals. 

 

• To plan appropriate activities and interventions, to be commissioned by the group or 
provided in partnership and addressing identified needs, within Huntingdonshire. To 
use available partnership funding to commission activities and interventions or 
maintain a fund to which appropriate groups or agencies can bid. 

 

• To regularly review the Community Safety Plan and monitor delivery of the activities 
and interventions against the specified targets.  To initiate new actions as appropriate 
to achieve those targets, or influence the work of: the thematic groups, ASB Problem 
Solving Groups and Neighbourhood Panels. 

 

• To ensure that six-monthly audits and related consultations are carried out to inform 
the annual rolling three-yearly Community Safety Plan. 

 

• To consider and approve proposals for commissioned services, interventions or 
activities or bids to the pooled fund and other funding streams provided by the 
Government and to monitor progress of those interventions or developments funded. 

 

• To influence, approve, monitor and evaluate action plans initiated as part of the 
Community Safety Plan. 

 

• To receive regular reports from partners and the Officer Support Group (OSG). 
 

• To disseminate Government guidance as it occurs to both member organisations and 
members of associated action groups. 

 

• To disseminate good practice. 
 

• To act as an effective link between the Huntingdonshire community, through the 
Neighbourhood Panels and other feedback mechanisms and the County Community 
Safety Strategic Group (CSSG) and action groups. 

 

29



December 2007  (subject to review August 2008) 

 

 

• To promote the development of an active Partnership and to provide a forum for inter-
agency discussion on Community Safety issues. 

 

• To produce an annual report on the work of the Partnership. 
 

• To initiate the submission of bids for external funding; as required to fund the 
initiatives or activities required to meet the targets of the Community Safety Plan. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

30



APPENDIX 2 

 

MEMBERSHIP OF HUNTINGDONSHIRE COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP 

EXECUTIVE 

 

Responsible authorities have a statutory duty to work with other local agencies and 
organisations to develop and implement strategies to tackle crime and disorder 
including anti-social and other behaviour adversely affecting the local environment as 
well as the misuse of drugs in their area. (s6, Crime and Disorder Act 1998 as 
amended by s97 & s98 Police Reform Act 2002 and s1, Clean Neighbourhoods & 
Environment Act 2005). These statutory partnerships are known as Crime and 
Disorder Reduction Partnerships (CDRPs) or Community Safety Partnerships (CSPs) 
 

Representatives of: 
 
Cambridgeshire Constabulary    Statutory member 
Cambridgeshire Police Authority (Cllr)  Statutory member 
Huntingdonshire District Council (Cllr)  Statutory member 
Huntingdonshire District Council (officer) 
Cambridgeshire Primary Care Trust (PCT)  Statutory member  

PCTs were added on 30-4-2004). 
Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service  Statutory member 
Cambridgeshire Fire Authority/Cambridgeshire County Councillor  
Crown Prosecution Service    From statutory Invitee list 
Cambridgeshire DAAT    From statutory Invitee list 
Youth Offending Service 
Cambridgeshire County Council’s Office of Children and Young People (Huntingdon) 
Registered Social Landlords (Luminus Group) Statutory co-operating bodies 
DialDrugLink 
Addaction 
Magistrate 
Probation Service     Statutory co-operating body 
 
Also in attendance: 
Cambridgeshire County Council- research/performance (officer) 
Cambridgeshire Constabulary- research/performance (officer) 
Priority and Prolific Offender Co-ordinator 

  

 

31



32

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3 
 

PERFORMANCE INFORMATION FOR HUNTINGDONSHIRE COMMUNITY 
SAFETY PARTNERSHIP 

 
 

Target 
set 2004/5 

Area of activity 
number of crimes per year 

Achievement 
by Mar.2008 

Target met Y/N 

16% 
reduction 

Overall comparison based on British 
Crime Survey (BCS) Comparator Crime, 
baseline year 2003/04. 

23% 
reduction 

 

Y 
1691 fewer crimes pa 

20% 
reduction 

Violence against the person: woundings 35.7% 
reduction 

 

Y 
357 fewer crimes pa 

10% 
increase 

Increase in reporting of domestic violence 
(there was an identified issue of under-
reporting in Huntingdonshire) 

21.4% 
increase 

Y 
There have been changes to 
H.O. counting rules so figure 

treated with caution 

20% 
reduction 

Vehicle crime: theft of vehicles 41.8% 
reduction 

 

Y 
196 fewer crimes p.a. 

20% 
reduction 

Vehicle crime: theft from vehicle & vehicle 
interference 

37% 
reduction 

 

Y 
963 fewer crimes pa 

30% 
reduction 

Shop Theft 33.2% 
reduction 

 

Y 
220 fewer crimes p.a. 
 

15% 
reduction 

Burglary of dwellings 29.6% 
reduction 

 

Y 
172 fewer crimes p.a. 

20% 
reduction 

Violence against the person: common 
assault 

12.3% 
reduction 

N 
74 fewer crimes p.a. 
Hunts. performance is 
ranked 6/15, av. 0.8 
crimes per 1000 
residents. 

15% 
reduction 

Criminal damage(including arson) 4.1% 
reduction 

N 
232 fewer crimes p.a. 
Hunts. performance is 
ranked 6/14, av. 3.5 
crimes per 1000 
residents. 

 
 
 
 

33



34

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 4
 

 T
h
e
 H

o
m
e
 O

ff
ic
e
’s
 ‘
G
u
id
e
 t
o
 E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 W

o
rk
in
g
’ 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
s
ix
 ‘
H
a
llm

a
rk
s
’ 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
t 
th
e
 k
e
y
 a
s
p
e
c
ts
 o
f 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
o
rk
in
g
 t
h
a
t 

u
n
d
e
rp
in
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
: 
 

1
. 

E
m
p
o
w
e
re
d
 a
n
d
 E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
; 

2
. 

V
is
ib
le
 a
n
d
 C

o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
v
e
 A
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
; 

3
. 

In
te
lli
g
e
n
c
e
-l
e
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 P
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
; 

4
. 

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 R

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 S
tr
u
c
tu
re
s
; 

5
. 

E
n
g
a
g
e
d
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
; 
a
n
d
 

6
. 

A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 S
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 K
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 

E
a
c
h
 H

a
llm

a
rk
 c
o
m
p
ri
s
e
s
 2
 e
le
m
e
n
ts
: 

1
. 

N
e
w
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 e
le
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
o
rk
in
g
; 
a
n
d
 

2
. 

S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 p
ra
c
ti
s
e
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
o
rk
in
g
. 

T
h
e
 h
a
llm

a
rk
s
 a
re
 i
n
te
n
d
e
d
 t
o
: 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 a
re
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
in
g
 t
o
 a
n
 a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
le
 l
e
v
e
l;
 

•
 

E
m
b
e
d
 a
n
 i
n
te
lli
g
e
n
c
e
 w
a
y
 o
f 
d
o
in
g
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
; 

•
 

E
n
a
b
le
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 t
o
 s
e
e
 t
h
e
 d
if
fe
re
n
c
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 m

a
k
e
; 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
re
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 s
e
tt
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
; 

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 b
e
tt
e
r 
s
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 a
c
ro
s
s
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
; 
a
n
d
 

•
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
. 

 T
h
is
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
is
 H

u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
’s
 d
ra
ft
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 f
o
r 
a
c
h
ie
v
in
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 s
ix
 H
a
llm

a
rk
s
. 

N
o
te
: 
R
e
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 n
e
x
t 
to
 t
h
e
 t
a
b
le
 h
e
a
d
in
g
 (
e
.g
. 
[L
1
])
 a
re
 t
a
k
e
n
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 m

a
in
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t.
 

T
h
e
 l
o
w
e
r 
re
fe
re
n
c
e
 n
u
m
b
e
rs
 [
e
.g
. 
( 1
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
n
 1
a
)]
 a
re
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 w
e
 h
a
v
e
 a
d
d
e
d
 f
o
r 
e
a
s
e
 o
f 
id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

&
 =
 S
ta
tu
to
ry
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t.
 ☺ ☺☺☺

 =
 A
d
v
ic
e
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 f
o
r 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 w
o
rk
in
g
. 
 

 S
u
m
m
a
ry
 o
f 
A
c
ti
o
n
s
 r
e
s
u
lt
in
g
 f
ro
m
 o
u
r 
re
v
ie
w
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
a
ll
 o
f 
th
e
 H
a
ll
m
a
rk
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

In
 t
o
ta
l 
th
e
 s
ix
 H

a
llm

a
rk
s
 (
to
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
) 
p
ro
d
u
c
e
 1
1
5
 b
e
n
c
h
m
a
rk
-i
s
s
u
e
s
. 
 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 f
e
e
l 
th
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 a
d
o
p
te
d
 a
n
d
 a
re
 w
o
rk
in
g
 t
o
w
a
rd
s
 9
0
 o
f 
th
e
s
e
 (
7
8
%
).
 T
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 h
a
s
 c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 2
5
 a
c
ti
o
n
 

p
o
in
ts
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 g
a
p
s
. 
T
h
o
s
e
 a
re
 l
is
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t
a
b
le
 b
e
lo
w
 u
n
d
e
r 
‘F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
’ 

35



  G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 
IN
T
R
O
D
U
C
T
IO
N
: 
F
o
rm

u
la
te
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

 
&

 
 

1
 

 
S
ta
tu
to
ry
 

q
 
(1
a
) 
T
h
e
 5
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
: 
p
o
lic
e
, 

p
o
lic
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 
fi
re
 

a
n
d
 r
e
s
c
u
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 P
C
T
s
, 
a
re
 

u
n
d
e
r 
a
 d
u
ty
 t
o
 f
o
rm

u
la
te
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 

a
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 t
o
 t
a
c
k
le
 c
ri
m
e
 a
n
d
 d
is
o
rd
e
r 
in
 

th
e
ir
 a
re
a
s
. 
T
h
e
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 

s
e
t 
o
u
t 
th
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 m

u
s
t 
h
a
v
e
 i
n
 

p
la
c
e
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
e
s
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
. 
O
th
e
r 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 a
re
 e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 t
o
 f
o
llo

w
 t
h
e
 '
s
p
ir
it
' 

o
f 
th
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

 

(1
a
) 
F
o
llo

w
in
g
 t
h
e
 j
o
in
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
 t
h
re
e
 y
e
a
r 
(a
n
n
u
a
lly
 

re
fr
e
s
h
e
d
) 
ro
lli
n
g
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 

P
la
n
 (
2
0
0
8
-1
1
) 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 
 

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
s
 c
o
m
m
e
n
c
e
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

n
e
x
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w

ill
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
 b
y
 t
h
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 
O
c
to
b
e
r 

2
0
0
8
. 

(1
a
) 
M
o
n
it
o
r 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 p
la
n
. 

 

 

              

36



G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 
L
E
A
D
 A
N
D
 G

U
ID

E
: 
E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 

&
 

 2
   

S
ta
tu
to
ry
 

T
h
e
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
a
t 
e
a
c
h
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 a
 '
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 g
ro
u
p
' 
w
h
ic
h
 w

ill
: 

 q
 
(2
a
) 
B
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
p
re
p
a
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 a
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
la
n
. 

q
 
(2
b
) 
T
h
e
 5
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 

re
p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 g
ro
u
p
. 

q
 
(2
c
) 
A
t 
le
a
s
t 
1
 o
f 
th
e
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
s
 f
ro
m
 

e
a
c
h
 o
f 
th
e
 5
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 m

u
s
t 

h
o
ld
 a
 s
e
n
io
r 
p
o
s
it
io
n
 w

it
h
in
 t
h
e
ir
 h
o
m
e
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
. 

q
 
(2
d
) 
W
h
e
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
n
 e
le
c
te
d
 m

e
m
b
e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
a
fe
ty
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 
fo
r 
th
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t 
/ 
u
n
it
a
ry
, 
th
e
y
 m

u
s
t 

a
ls
o
 b
e
 a
 m

e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
th
is
 g
ro
u
p
. 

q
 
(2
e
) 
T
h
e
 g
ro
u
p
 c
a
n
 d
e
c
id
e
 t
h
e
 f
re
q
u
e
n
c
y
 

o
f 
it
s
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
 i
n
v
it
e
 o
th
e
rs
 t
o
 

th
e
ir
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 

q
 
(2
f)
 T
h
e
re
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 

a
p
p
o
in
ti
n
g
 a
 c
h
a
ir
, 
a
g
re
e
in
g
 t
h
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
 f
o
r 

w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ir
 c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

g
ro
u
n
d
s
 o
n
 w

h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ir
 c
a
n
 b
e
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 w

it
h
in
 t
h
is
 p
e
ri
o
d
. 

q
 
(2
g
) 
A
t 
le
a
s
t 
o
n
c
e
 a
 y
e
a
r,
 t
h
e
 g
ro
u
p
 

n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 h
a
s
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
is
it
e
 s
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 

k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 i
s
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 g
ro
u
p
 

w
h
ic
h
: 

(2
a
) 
H
a
s
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
 (
s
e
e
 

a
b
o
v
e
) 

(2
b
) 
H
a
s
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 5
 

a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

(2
c
) 
T
h
e
 C

h
a
ir
 o
f 
th
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 i
s
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
n
d
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 H

e
a
lt
h
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr
ic
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il.
 

(2
d
) 
P
o
rt
fo
lio
 h
o
ld
e
r 
fo
r 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe
ty
 (
e
le
c
te
d
 m

e
m
b
e
r)
 i
s
 m

e
m
b
e
r 

o
f 
th
e
 g
ro
u
p
. 

 (2
e
)  
G
ro
u
p
 m

e
e
ts
 b
i-
m
o
n
th
ly
 w

it
h
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
tt
e
n
d
in
g
 

o
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 e
.g
. 

R
S
L
s
. 

(2
f)
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
o
f 
C
h
a
ir
. 

   (2
g
) 
s
e
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
. 

 

(2
g
) 
A
t 
le
a
s
t 
o
n
c
e
 a
 y
e
a
r,
 t
h
e
 

g
ro
u
p
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
w
h
e
th
e
r 

th
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 h
a
s
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
is
it
e
 

s
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 

s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

 G
ro
u
p
 w
ill
 i
n
s
ti
g
a
te
 a
n
 ‘
a
w
a
y
 d
a
y
’ 

o
n
c
e
 a
 y
e
a
r 
to
 r
e
v
ie
w
 H

a
llm

a
rk
s
 

a
n
d
 P
la
n
. 

 

 

 

37



 G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 
L
E
A
D
 A
N
D
 G

U
ID

E
: 
E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
[L
1
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

  
3
 

 E
m
p
o
w
e
re
d
 

&
 E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

L
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 

q
 
(3
a
) 
D
o
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 t
h
a
t 
is
 a
b
le
 t
o
 

p
ro
v
id
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 l
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 f
o
r 
y
o
u
r 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
?
 

q
 
(3
b
) 
D
o
e
s
 i
t 
in
v
o
lv
e
 s
e
n
io
r 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m
 a
ll 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
?
 

q
 
(3
a
) 
A
re
 o
th
e
r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
?
 

q
 
(3
c
) 
D
o
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 a
 c
le
a
r 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 

a
g
re
e
in
g
 a
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ir
?
 

q
 
(3
d
) 
D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 e
le
c
te
d
 m

e
m
b
e
r 
w
it
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
a
fe
ty
 s
it
 o
n
 

th
is
 b
o
d
y
?
 

q
 
(3
e
) 
D
o
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 a
 c
le
a
r 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

s
tr
u
c
tu
re
?
 

q
 
(3
f)
 D

o
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 a
 g
ro
u
p
 w

it
h
 

re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 

a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
t 
c
o
u
n
ty
 l
e
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ir
s
 

o
f 
a
ll 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
a
fe
ty
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 

(c
o
u
n
ty
 l
e
v
e
l)
 

 

(3
a
) 
to
 (
3
f)
 A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 D

is
tr
ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
a
fe
ty
 p
o
rt
fo
lio
 

h
o
ld
e
r 
(e
le
c
te
d
 m

e
m
b
e
r)
 a
ls
o
 s
it
s
 o
n
 

th
e
 O

v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 P
a
n
e
l 
fo
r 

th
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il,
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 

d
e
d
ic
a
te
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 P
a
n
e
l 
fo
r 
th
e
 

C
D
R
P
. 

 In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 t
h
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
’s
 

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 a
ls
o
 s
c
ru
ti
n
is
e
d
 a
t 

th
e
 C

a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 B
o
a
rd
 

(C
C
S
S
B
) 

  

(3
a
) 
to
 (
3
f)
 D
is
c
u
s
s
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
a
 

s
e
p
a
ra
te
 p
a
n
e
l.
 

 

       

38



  G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

L
E
A
D
 A
N
D
 G

U
ID

E
: 
E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
C
h
e
c
k
lis
t 
[L
1
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 4
 

In
te
lli
g
e
n
c
e
 

le
d
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

 

q
 
(4
a
) 
D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 g
ro
u
p
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 

th
e
ir
 
c
o
re
 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 
fo
r 

p
re
p
a
ri
n
g
 

a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 

th
e
 

s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
la
n
?
 

 q
 
(4
b
) 

D
o
e
s
 
th
e
 
g
ro
u
p
 
fe
e
d
 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

s
a
fe
ty
 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 
in
to
 
L
A
A
 
n
e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
?
 

(c
o
u
n
ty
 l
e
v
e
l)
 

 

(4
a
) 
T
h
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 h
a
s
 i
ts
 o
w
n
 

T
e
rm

 o
f 
R
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 

fr
o
m
 t
im

e
 t
o
 t
im

e
. 
A
ll 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
re
 

a
w
a
re
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 r
o
le
. 

 (4
b
) 
P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
re
 f
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

L
A
A
 v
ia
 t
h
e
 C

C
S
S
B
. 

(4
a
) 
R
e
v
ie
w
 T
o
R
 t
o
 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
n
e
w
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 j
o
in
t 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t.
 

 

  G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

L
E
A
D
 A
N
D
 G

U
ID

E
: 
E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
C
h
e
c
k
lis
t 
[L
1
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 5
 

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
iv
e
 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 

S
tr
u
c
tu
re
s
 

 

q
 
(5
a
) 
D
o
e
s
 
th
e
 
c
o
u
n
ty
 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 
g
ro
u
p
 

a
c
ti
v
e
ly
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 

c
ro
s
s
 

b
o
rd
e
r 

w
o
rk
in
g
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
ty
?
 

 

(5
a
) 
T
h
e
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

C
C
S
S
B
 d
o
e
s
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
is
 w

it
h
 

s
h
a
re
d
 b
e
s
t 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 a
n
d
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
jo
in
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 

D
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 V
io
le
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 P
P
O
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
s
. 

 
 

    

39



   G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

L
E
A
D
 A
N
D
 G

U
ID

E
: 
E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
C
h
e
c
k
lis
t 
[L
1
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 6
  

A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

S
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 

K
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 

 

q
 
(6
a
) 
A
re
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 c
le
a
r 
o
f 
th
e
 

p
u
rp
o
s
e
 a
n
d
 a
im

s
 o
f 
th
e
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
?
 

q
 
(6
b
)I
s
 t
h
e
re
 c
la
ri
ty
 o
v
e
r 
ro
le
s
 a
n
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
?
 

q
 
(6
c
)I
s
 t
h
e
ir
 c
la
ri
ty
 o
v
e
r 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
, 
a
n
y
 g
a
p
s
, 
h
o
w
 o
ft
e
n
 

is
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
?
 

 

(6
a
)Y

e
s
 d
u
e
 t
o
 c
le
a
r 
T
o
R
. 
 

(6
b
)C

o
n
s
is
te
n
c
y
 o
f 
C
h
a
ir
 

(l
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
) 
h
a
s
 a
d
d
e
d
 c
la
ri
ty
 a
s
 h
a
s
 

a
 c
le
a
r 
d
iv
is
io
n
 o
f 
o
w
n
e
rs
h
ip
 f
o
r 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 a
re
a
s
. 

(6
c
)M

e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
 i
s
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 b
a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 e
m
e
rg
in
g
 n
e
e
d
s
. 

 
 

   
 

G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

L
E
A
D
 A
N
D
 G

U
ID

E
: 
G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 P
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 [
L
2
] 

 
&

 
 7
  

S
ta
tu
to
ry
 

q
 
(7
a
)T
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 g
ro
u
p
 w

ill
 p
re
p
a
re
 a
n
 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
to
c
o
l 

q
 
(7
b
)T
h
e
 p
ro
to
c
o
l 
is
 t
o
 b
e
 s
ig
n
e
d
 b
y
 a
ll 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 w

ill
 g
o
v
e
rn
 

th
e
 s
h
a
ri
n
g
 o
f 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

q
 
(7
c
) 
E
a
c
h
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 m

u
s
t 

n
o
m
in
a
te
 a
 d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 l
ia
is
o
n
 o
ff
ic
e
r 

w
h
o
s
e
 r
o
le
 w

ill
 b
e
 t
o
 f
a
c
ili
ta
te
 t
h
e
 s
h
a
ri
n
g
 

o
f 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 o
th
e
r 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
. 

 

(7
a
) 
A
 r
e
v
is
e
d
 I
S
A
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 d
ra
ft
e
d
 

a
n
d
 i
s
 b
e
in
g
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 w

it
h
 a
 v
ie
w
 

to
 a
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 b
y
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
0
8
. 

(7
b
)I
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 s
ig
n
e
d
 a
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 a
n
d
  

 (7
c
)S

in
g
le
 P
o
in
ts
 o
f 
C
o
n
ta
c
ts
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 e
a
c
h
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
. 

 
 

40



G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

L
E
A
D
 A
N
D
 G

U
ID

E
: 
G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 P
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 [
L
2
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 8
  

E
m
p
o
w
e
re
d
 

a
n
d
 E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

L
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 

 

q qqq
 
(8
a
) 

D
o
e
s
 
e
a
c
h
 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

h
a
v
e
 a
 d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 L
ia
is
o
n
 O

ff
ic
e
r?
 

q qqq
 
(8
b
) 
D
o
 t
h
e
 L

ia
is
o
n
 O

ff
ic
e
rs
 u

n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 

th
e
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a
re
 t
h
e
y
 e

q
u
ip
p
e
d
 t
o
 

s
o
lv
e
 
a
n
 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 
s
h
a
ri
n
g
 
re
la
te
d
 

p
ro
b
le
m
?
 

q qqq
 
(8
c
) 
A
re
 a
n
y
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
p
ro
to
c
o
ls
 n
e
e
d
e
d
 

to
 
g
o
v
e
rn
 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 
w
h
e
re
 
th
e
re
 
h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 
c
o
n
fu
s
io
n
 
o
r 
d
is
a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 
th
e
 

p
a
s
t?
 

 

(8
a
) 
Y
e
s
 e
a
c
h
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 h
a
s
 a
 L
O
 

(8
b
) 
w
h
o
 i
s
 a
w
a
re
 o
f 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

is
 a
b
le
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 f
ir
s
t 
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 r
e
 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 s
h
a
ri
n
g
. 

 (8
c
) 
O
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 a
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 I
S
A
 f
o
r 

s
h
a
ri
n
g
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
lis
e
d
 d
a
ta
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

P
ro
b
le
m
 (
A
S
B
) 
S
o
lv
in
g
 G

ro
u
p
s
, 
n
o
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
p
ro
to
c
o
ls
 n
e
e
d
e
d
 a
t 
th
is
 

s
ta
g
e
. 

 

 
 

  G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

L
E
A
D
 A
N
D
 G

U
ID

E
: 
G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 P
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 [
L
2
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 9
 

In
te
lli
g
e
n
c
e
 

le
d
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

 

q qqq
 
(9
a
) 

Is
 
th
e
re
 
a
n
 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 
s
h
a
ri
n
g
 

p
ro
to
c
o
l?
 

q qqq
 
(9
b
) 

H
a
v
e
 
th
e
 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

s
ig
n
e
d
 i
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
ly
 w

it
h
 i
t?
 

q qqq
 
(9
c
) 
A
re
 
th
e
re
 
o
th
e
r 
p
a
rt
ie
s
 
w
h
o
 
c
o
u
ld
 

s
ig
n
 t
o
, 
a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
ly
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 p
ro
to
c
o
l?
 

q qqq
 
(9
d
) 
D
o
 
y
o
u
 
s
h
a
re
 
p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
d
a
ta
 
w
h
e
n
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 d
o
 s
o
?
 

 

(9
a
 t
o
 d
) 
Y
e
s
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
n
 I
S
A
 

(s
e
e
 7
 &
 8
 a
b
o
v
e
) 

 
 

  

41



 G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

L
E
A
D
 A
N
D
 G

U
ID

E
: 
G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 P
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 [
L
2
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
1
0
 

A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

S
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 

K
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 

 

q qqq
 
(1
0
a
) 
D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 p
e
rs
o
n
 f
a
c
ili
ta
ti
n
g
 

th
e
 s
h
a
ri
n
g
 o
f 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 t
h
e
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 a
n
d
 w

h
a
t 
c
a
n
 b
e
 

s
h
a
re
d
 a
n
d
 b
y
 w

h
o
m
?
 

q qqq
 
(1
0
b
) 
D
o
 a
ll 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 t
h
e
 

im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 s
h
a
ri
n
g
?
 

 

(1
0
a
) 
Y
e
s
, 
th
e
 s
h
a
ri
n
g
 o
f 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

is
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
d
 a
s
 e
it
h
e
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
o
r 

d
e
p
e
rs
o
n
a
lis
e
d
 a
n
d
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 

p
ro
to
c
o
ls
 /
 S
P
O
C
S
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
c
c
o
rd
in
g
ly
. 

(1
0
b
) 
A
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 t
h
e
 I
S
A
 a
n
d
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t.
 

 
 

  G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

L
E
A
D
 A
N
D
 G

U
ID

E
: 
V
is
ib
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 A
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
 [
L
3
] 

 
&

 
 
1
1
  

S
ta
tu
to
ry
 

q
 
(1
1
a
) 
T
h
e
 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 
g
ro
u
p
 
m
u
s
t 
h
o
ld
 
a
t 

le
a
s
t 
1
 p
u
b
lic
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r.
 

q
 
(1
1
b
) 

T
h
e
 

p
u
b
lic
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

m
u
s
t 

b
e
 

a
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 w

h
o
 h
o
ld
 a
 s
e
n
io
r 

p
o
s
it
io
n
 w

it
h
in
 e
a
c
h
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
. 

q
 
(1
1
c
) 
T
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 
g
ro
u
p
 
w
ill
 t
a
k
e
 s
te
p
s
 

to
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
te
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
b
o
u
t 
w
h
a
t 
is
 

b
e
in
g
 
d
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 
a
t 
th
e
s
e
 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 
a
n
d
 

th
e
 v
e
n
u
e
, 
to
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
h
a
t 
liv
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
. 

q
 
(1
1
d
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 

s
ta
tu
to
ry
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 

a
ro
u
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

a
re
 

in
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 l
a
te
r 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
th
e
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
. 

  

(1
1
a
 t
o
 d
) 
A
t 
th
is
 s
ta
g
e
 t
h
e
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 h
a
s
 n
o
t 
h
e
ld
 a
 p
u
b
lic
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 m

in
s
 a
re
 

p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 
 

(1
1
a
 t
o
 d
) 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 

a
g
re
e
 w

h
e
n
 t
h
e
 ‘
fa
c
e
 t
h
e
 P
u
b
lic
’ 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 i
s
 h
e
ld
. 
T
h
is
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
g
re
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
0
8
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
. 

 A
t 
th
a
t 
ti
m
e
 t
h
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
ill
 

a
ls
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
th
e
 o
th
e
r 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
s
 l
is
te
d
. 

 

42



  G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

L
E
A
D
 A
N
D
 G

U
ID

E
: 
V
is
ib
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 A
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
 [
L
3
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
1
2
 
 

V
is
ib
le
 a
n
d
 

C
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
v
e
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
 

 

q qqq
 
(1
2
 a
) 
H
a
s
 t
h
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 c
o
lle
c
te
d
 f
ro
m
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
la
n
?
 

q qqq
 
(1
2
 b
) 
A
re
 t
h
e
 r
ig
h
t 
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
s
 a
n
d
 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 

th
o
s
e
 h
a
rd
 t
o
 r
e
a
c
h
, 
c
a
n
 b
e
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
?
 

q qqq
 
(1
2
 c
) 
Is
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
w
a
re
 o
f 
th
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
?
 

q qqq
 
(1
2
 d
) 
A
re
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 a
n
d
 u
p
d
a
te
s
 g
iv
e
n
 

to
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 o
n
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
?
 

q qqq
 
(1
2
 e
) 
A
re
 a
ll 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 a
w
a
re
 o
f 
h
o
w
 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 t
o
 e
n
g
a
g
e
 

a
n
d
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
?
 

 

(1
2
 a
) 
Y
e
s
. 
A
n
 o
n
-l
in
e
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
 

h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
e
 t
o
 f
a
c
e
 

p
u
b
lic
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
e
re
 a
ll 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 w

e
re
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 w

it
h
in
 t
h
e
 

a
n
a
ly
s
is
 f
o
r 
th
e
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t.
 

(1
2
 b
, 
c
 &
 d
) 
T
h
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 h
o
ld
s
 

ta
rg
e
te
d
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 a
ls
o
 

a
tt
e
n
d
 t
h
e
 7
 N

e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 P
a
n
e
ls
 

h
e
ld
 e
v
e
ry
 t
h
re
e
 m

o
n
th
s
. 
T
h
e
s
e
 a
re
 

w
e
ll 
p
u
b
lic
is
e
d
 w

it
h
 a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
le
 

a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
. 
E
a
c
h
 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 i
n
 a
 t
h
re
e
 

m
o
n
th
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 w

it
h
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 a
t 

th
e
 f
o
llo

w
in
g
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
. 

(1
2
 e
) 
T
h
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 a
ls
o
 c
o
n
d
u
c
ts
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
;’
h
a
rd
 t
o
 

re
a
c
h
 g
ro
u
p
s
’ 
s
u
c
h
 a
s
 H

u
n
ts
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 G

ro
u
p
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 P
a
n
e
ls
 a
re
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 

a
t 
s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
re
a
s
 /
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
. 

 
 

       

43



G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

L
E
A
D
 A
N
D
 G

U
ID

E
: 
V
is
ib
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 A
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
 [
L
3
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
1
3
 
 

A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

S
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 

K
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 

 

q qqq
 
(1
3
 a
) 
Is
 t
h
e
 m

a
k
e
 u
p
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

k
n
o
w
n
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 

th
e
 

g
ro
u
p
s
 

a
n
d
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in
 i
t?
 

      q qqq
 
(1
3
 
b
) 
A
re
 
th
e
re
 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 
in
 
p
la
c
e
 
fo
r 

lis
te
n
in
g
 t
o
 a
ll 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 

m
in
o
ri
ty
 

a
n
d
 

h
a
rd
 

re
a
c
h
 

g
ro
u
p
s
?
 

 

(1
3
 a
) 
A
 ‘
N
e
w
 a
n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
’ 
O
ff
ic
e
r 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 b
y
 H

D
C
 h
e
r 
ro
le
 i
s
 t
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 w

h
o
 l
iv
e
s
 

th
e
ri
n
 c
a
rr
y
in
g
 o
u
t 
ta
rg
e
te
d
 w

o
rk
 

s
u
c
h
 a
s
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 m

ig
ra
n
t 
w
o
rk
e
rs
. 

T
h
is
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 f
e
d
 b
a
c
k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
. 

 (1
3
 b
) 
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 P
a
n
e
ls
 a
re
 

a
ls
o
 k
e
y
 (
s
e
e
 a
b
o
v
e
) 

H
D
C
, 
th
e
 C

o
u
n
ty
 a
n
d
 a
n
 R

S
L
  
h
a
v
e
 

a
ls
o
 a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 t
h
re
e
 N

e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
rs
 f
o
r 
th
re
e
 a
re
a
s
 t
h
e
ir
 r
o
le
 

c
e
n
tr
e
s
 o
n
 b
u
ild
in
g
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
  
c
o
h
e
s
io
n
 

 
 

              

44



G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 

d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 
A
S
S
E
S
S
: 
In
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 -
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 S
h
a
ri
n
g
 

&
 

 
1
4
  

S
ta
tu
to
ry
 

q
 
(1
4
a
) 
C
e
rt
a
in
 s
e
ts
 o
f 
d
e
p
e
rs
o
n
a
lis
e
d
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 s
h
a
re
d
 o
n
 a
 q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 b
a
s
is
 -
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 

‘A
’ 
 

q
 
(1
4
b
) 
T
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 

w
h
e
n
 p
re
p
a
ri
n
g
 a
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t:
 

Ø
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

Ø
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 w
id
e
r 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
; 

Ø
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m
 

th
e
 

o
v
e
rv
ie
w
 

a
n
d
 

s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

c
o
m
m
it
te
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ri
n
g
 c
ri
m
e
 a
n
d
 d
is
o
rd
e
r 
m
a
tt
e
rs
, 

w
h
e
re
 i
t 
e
x
is
ts
; 

Ø
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
; 

Ø
 T

h
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
la
n
. 

q
 
(1
4
c
) 
In
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
in
g
 a
n
y
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
, 
th
e
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 
m
u
s
t 
h
a
v
e
 
re
g
a
rd
 
to
 
th
e
 
re
s
u
lt
s
 
o
f 
a
n
y
 

o
th
e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

b
y
 

th
e
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

q
 
(1
4
d
) 

In
 
p
re
p
a
ri
n
g
 
th
e
 
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t,
 
th
e
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w

ill
 s
e
e
k
: 

Ø
 V

ie
w
s
 
fr
o
m
 
th
e
 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 
o
n
 
th
e
 
le
v
e
ls
 
a
n
d
 

p
a
tt
e
rn
s
 o
f 
c
ri
m
e
, 
d
is
o
rd
e
r 
a
n
d
 s
u
b
s
ta
n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
; 

a
n
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

Ø
 V

ie
w
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 o
n
 m

a
tt
e
rs
 t
h
a
t 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 

b
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
. 

q
 
(1
4
e
) 
In
 
s
e
e
k
in
g
 
th
e
s
e
 
v
ie
w
s
, 
th
e
 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 
w
ill
 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 s
o
u
g
h
t 
fr
o
m
: 

Ø
 
P
e
o
p
le
 w

h
o
 a
p
p
e
a
r 
to
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
t 
th
e
 i
n
te
re
s
ts
 o
f 
a
s
 

m
a
n
y
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s
 o
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
 a
s
 

is
 r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le
; 
a
n
d
 

Ø
 
T
h
o
s
e
 m

o
s
t 
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

(1
4
a
) 
T
h
e
 I
S
A
 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 

a
b
o
v
e
 c
o
v
e
rs
 a
ll 
s
ta
tu
to
ry
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

(1
4
b
) 
A
ll 
in
g
re
d
ie
n
ts
 l
is
te
d
 

fo
r 
th
e
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
re
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
. 

       (1
4
c
) 
T
h
is
 i
s
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 

d
o
n
e
. 

  (1
4
d
) 
T
h
is
 i
s
 d
o
n
e
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r 

m
o
re
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b
e
 a
ro
u
n
d
 

H
a
rd
 t
o
 R

e
a
c
h
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

     (1
4
e
) 
s
e
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
 

   

(1
4
c
) 
In
 p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 n
e
x
t 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
th
e
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w

ill
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 

h
o
w
 b
e
s
t 
to
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 ‘
s
h
a
re
d
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
’ 
i.
e
. 
m
a
k
in
g
 u
s
e
 o
f 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

 F
o
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 ‘
P
la
c
e
 

S
u
rv
e
y
’ 
o
r 
th
e
 C

o
n
s
ta
b
u
la
ry
’s
 

‘V
a
lu
e
 S
u
rv
e
y
’.
 

          (1
4
d
 &
 e
) 
M
o
re
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b
e
 

a
ro
u
n
d
 H
a
rd
 t
o
 R

e
a
c
h
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

th
is
 w

ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 a
t 
th
e
 

A
u
g
u
s
t 
0
8
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
. 

 

 

45



G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

A
S
S
E
S
S
: 
G
e
tt
in
g
 t
h
e
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 y
o
u
 n
e
e
d
 c
h
e
c
k
lis
t 
[A
1
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
1
5
 

In
te
lli
g
e
n
c
e
-

le
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

P
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

 

q qqq
 
(1
5
a
) 
A
re
 a
ll 
th
e
 d
a
ta
s
e
ts
 i
n
 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 ‘
A
’ 

s
h
a
re
d
 o
n
 a
 q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 b
a
s
is
 i
n
 e
le
c
tr
o
n
ic
 

fo
rm

?
 

 q qqq
 
(1
5
b
) 
Is
 
a
ll 

a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 
fr
o
m
 

o
th
e
r 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 t
h
a
t 
is
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 b
u
ild
 a
 

p
ro
fi
le
 
o
f 
th
e
 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 
a
n
d
 
it
s
 
n
e
e
d
s
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
?
 

 

(1
5
a
) 
D
a
ta
 i
n
 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 ‘
A
’ 
is
 n
o
t 
fu
lly
 

s
h
a
re
d
 a
t 
th
is
 t
im

e
 b
u
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 n
e
w
 I
S
A
. 

 (1
5
b
) 
W
e
 a
re
 r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
ly
 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
t 

fu
ll 
c
a
p
tu
re
 d
o
e
s
 h
a
p
p
e
n
, 
h
o
w
e
v
e
r 

th
e
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
P
ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 

c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 b
e
in
g
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 w

h
ic
h
 w

ill
 

a
d
d
 c
la
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
a
c
ti
o
n
. 

 

(1
5
a
) 
M
o
n
it
o
r 
c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 

n
e
w
 I
S
A
. 

 

  G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

A
S
S
E
S
S
: 
G
e
tt
in
g
 t
h
e
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 y
o
u
 n
e
e
d
 c
h
e
c
k
lis
t 
[A
1
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
1
6
 

 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 

q qqq
 
(1
6
a
) 

Is
 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

g
a
th
e
re
d
 

fr
o
m
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 
fe
d
 
in
to
 
p
ri
o
ri
ty
 

s
e
tt
in
g
?
 

q qqq
 
(1
6
b
) 
Is
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 

a
t 
d
iv
e
rs
e
 
g
ro
u
p
s
 
w
it
h
in
 
th
e
 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

a
n
d
 
th
o
s
e
 
m
o
s
t 
lik
e
ly
 
to
 
b
e
 
e
ff
e
c
te
d
 
b
y
 

th
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
?
 

 

(1
6
a
) 
Y
e
s
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

fe
d
 i
n
. 

 (1
6
b
) 
S
e
e
 1
5
 a
b
o
v
e
. 

 
 

     

46



G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

A
S
S
E
S
S
: 
G
e
tt
in
g
 t
h
e
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 y
o
u
 n
e
e
d
 c
h
e
c
k
lis
t 
[A
1
] 

☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
1
7
 

A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

S
k
ill
s
 &
 

K
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 

q qqq
 
(1
7
a
) 

A
re
 
th
e
 
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 
a
n
d
 
w
h
a
t 

th
e
y
 

m
e
a
n
 

fo
r 

th
e
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

u
n
d
e
rs
to
o
d
?
 

 

(1
7
a
) 
Y
e
s
 w

h
ic
h
 w

ill
 r
e
in
fo
r4
c
e
d
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 n
e
w
 I
S
A
 a
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 
 

 G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 
A
S
S
E
S
S
: 
G
e
tt
in
g
 t
h
e
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 y
o
u
 n
e
e
d
 c
h
e
c
k
lis
t 
[A
1
] 

 
&

 
 
1
8
 

 
S
ta
tu
to
ry
 

q
 
(1
8
a
) 
E
a
c
h
 
y
e
a
r,
 
th
e
 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 
s
h
a
ll 

p
re
p
a
re
 a
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
to
 a
s
s
is
t 

in
 
p
ro
d
u
c
in
g
 
o
r 
re
v
is
in
g
 
th
e
 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

p
la
n
. 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
m
u
s
t 
in
c
lu
d
e
: 

Ø
 A

n
a
ly
s
is
 
o
f 
th
e
 
le
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 
p
a
tt
e
rn
s
 
o
f 

c
ri
m
e
, 
d
is
o
rd
e
r 
a
n
d
 s
u
b
s
ta
n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
; 

Ø
 C

h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls
 a

n
d
 p

a
tt
e
rn
s
 o

f 
c
ri
m
e
, 
d
is
o
rd
e
r 
a
n
d
 s
u
b
s
ta
n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 

s
in
c
e
 t
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t;
 

Ø
 A

n
a
ly
s
is
 
o
f 
w
h
y
 
th
e
s
e
 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 
h
a
v
e
 

o
c
c
u
rr
e
d
; 
a
n
d
 

Ø
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 e
x
te
n
t 
to
 w

h
ic
h
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r'
s
 p
la
n
 w

a
s
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 

 q
 
(1
8
 b
) 
In
 p
re
p
a
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t,
 t
h
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w

ill
 r
e
fl
e
c
t 

v
ie
w
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 o
n
 m

a
tt
e
rs
 t
h
a
t 

n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
d
. 

 

(1
8
a
) 
Y
e
s
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
n
d
 w

ill
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 b
e
 d
o
n
e
 (
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 b
e
in
g
 

re
v
ie
w
e
d
).
  

 Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 c
ri
m
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 a
re
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 

p
lu
s
 e
n
d
 o
f 
3
 y
e
a
r 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 R

e
v
ie
w
 

fo
llo
w
s
. 

    (1
8
 b
) 
H
o
w
e
v
e
r 
a
s
 w

e
 a
re
 n
o
w
 i
n
 a
 

n
e
w
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 (
jo
in
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
o
lli
n
g
 P
la
n
) 
th
is
 w

ill
 

b
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
n
n
u
a
lly
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 

v
a
ri
o
u
s
 T
a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p
s
 w

ill
 a
ls
o
 

re
c
e
iv
e
 u
p
 t
o
 d
a
te
 d
a
ta
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
. 

 
 

47



G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

A
S
S
E
S
S
: 
D
e
te
rm

in
in
g
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 [
A
2
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
1
9
 

In
te
lli
g
e
n
c
e
-

le
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

P
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

 

q qqq
 
(1
9
a
) 
H
a
s
 
a
 
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
b
e
e
n
 

p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 f
o
r 
th
is
 y
e
a
r?
 

q qqq
 
(1
9
b
) 
A
re
 p
ro
b
le
m
 s
o
lv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 

e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 w

it
h
in
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 p
la
n
n
in
g
?
 

q qqq
 
(1
9
c
) 
A
re
 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 
fo
r 
th
e
 
a
re
a
 
c
le
a
r,
 

b
a
s
e
d
 
o
n
 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 
a
n
d
 

e
v
id
e
n
c
e
?
 

q qqq
 
(1
9
d
) 

A
re
 
lin
k
s
 
w
it
h
 
o
th
e
r 

s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t?
 

 q qqq
 
(1
9
e
) 

H
a
s
 

th
e
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

w
o
rk
e
d
 

to
g
e
th
e
r 
to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 t
h
o
s
e
 m

o
s
t 
v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

a
n
d
 a
t 
ri
s
k
?
 

 

(1
9
a
) 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
 O

c
to
b
e
r 
0
7
. 

P
ro
b
le
m
 S
o
lv
in
g
 i
s
 d
o
n
e
 b
y
 t
im

e
 

lim
it
e
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
 g
ro
u
p
s
  

 (1
9
b
) 
S
e
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
 

 (1
9
c
) 
Y
e
s
 

 (1
9
d
) 
Y
e
s
, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t
h
is
 i
s
 b
e
in
g
 

re
v
ie
w
e
d
. 

 (1
9
e
) 
s
e
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
 

 

L
o
o
k
 a
t 
P
ro
b
le
m
 S
o
lv
in
g
 m

o
d
e
ls
 

a
n
d
 t
e
c
h
n
iq
u
e
s
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
e
r 

p
ra
c
ti
o
n
n
e
rs
 a
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 g
ro
u
p
 l
e
v
e
l.
 

  (1
9
e
) 
T
h
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
h
o
w
 b
e
s
t 
to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 

th
o
s
e
 a
t 
ri
s
k
 /
 v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 p
e
rh
a
p
s
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 V
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rs
 i
n
d
e
x
. 

 

  G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

A
S
S
E
S
S
: 
D
e
te
rm

in
in
g
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 [
A
2
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
2
0
 

A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

S
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 

K
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 

 

q qqq
 
(2
0
a
) 

A
re
 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 
a
w
a
re
 
o
f 

w
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 d
o
 t
o
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
 a
 

s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 
w
h
a
t 
it
 

m
e
a
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
ir
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
?
 

q qqq
 
(2
0
b
) 

Is
 
th
e
re
 
a
n
a
ly
ti
c
a
l 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 
/ 

c
a
p
a
b
ili
ty
 

a
c
ro
s
s
 

th
e
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

to
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t?
 

 

(2
0
a
) 
Y
e
s
. 

  (2
0
b
) 
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
 o
v
e
r 

d
is
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 o
f 
w
o
rk
 l
o
a
d
 (
p
o
lic
e
 v
 

c
o
u
n
ty
) 
a
s
 t
h
is
 i
s
 a
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
b
u
t 

w
it
h
o
u
t 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 w

h
o
 d
o
e
s
 i
t.
 

(2
0
b
) 
R
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 b
a
la
n
c
e
 o
f 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 (
c
o
u
n
ty
 t
a
s
k
) 

 

48



G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 
A
S
S
E
S
S
: 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 W

o
rk
in
g
 i
n
 t
w
o
 t
ie
r 
a
re
a
s
 [
A
3
] 

 
&

 
  
2
1
 

 
S
ta
tu
to
ry
 

q
 
(2
1
a
) 

T
h
e
 
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

m
u
s
t 

o
u
tl
in
e
 
th
e
 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 
to
 
e
s
c
a
la
te
 
to
 
th
e
 

c
o
u
n
ty
 l
e
v
e
l.
 

  q
 
(2
1
b
) 

T
h
e
 
c
o
u
n
ty
 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 
g
ro
u
p
 
w
ill
 

p
re
p
a
re
 
a
 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 
s
a
fe
ty
 
a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 

b
a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 

s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 
w
it
h
 
th
e
 

c
o
u
n
ty
. 

 q
 
(2
1
c
) 
T
h
e
 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 
s
a
fe
ty
 
a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 

w
ill
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
: 
  
  
  
  
  
 

Ø
 
W
a
y
s
 o
f 
c
o
o
rd
in
a
ti
n
g
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
ty
 

to
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
; 
a
n
d
 

Ø
 
H
o
w
 
th
e
 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 
m
ig
h
t 

o
th
e
rw

is
e
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
 c
ri
m
e
, 

d
is
o
rd
e
r 

a
n
d
 

s
u
b
s
ta
n
c
e
 

m
is
u
s
e
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 c
lo
s
e
r 
jo
in
t 
w
o
rk
in
g
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 

c
o
u
n
ty
.  

 

(2
1
a
) 
T
h
e
 C

C
S
S
B
 P
la
n
 h
a
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 k
e
y
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

h
ic
h
 w

ill
 b
e
 

a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
 a
t 
b
o
th
 d
is
tr
ic
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
ty
 

le
v
e
ls
. 

 (2
1
b
) 
T
h
e
 c
o
u
n
ty
 P
la
n
 i
s
 n
o
w
 a
g
re
e
d
 

a
n
d
 a
w
a
it
s
 p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
. 

   (2
1
c
) 
S
e
e
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 

A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
–
 w

h
ic
h
 c
o
v
e
rs
 a
ll 
th
e
s
e
 

s
ta
tu
to
ry
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

 
 

         

49



G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

A
S
S
E
S
S
: 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 W

o
rk
in
g
 i
n
 t
w
o
 t
ie
r 
a
re
a
s
 [
A
3
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
2
2
 

V
is
ib
le
 a
n
d
 

C
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
v
e
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
 

 

q qqq
 
(2
2
a
) 

A
re
 
th
e
re
 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
?
 

 

(2
2
a
) 
T
h
e
 C

C
S
S
B
 h
a
s
 d
ra
ft
e
d
 i
ts
 

o
w
n
 C

o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic
h
 i
s
 b
e
in
g
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
, 
th
a
t 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

(2
2
a
) 
M
o
n
it
o
r 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 o
f 

C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
. 

 

  G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

A
S
S
E
S
S
: 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 W

o
rk
in
g
 i
n
 t
w
o
 t
ie
r 
a
re
a
s
 [
A
3
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
2
3
 

In
te
lli
g
e
n
c
e
-

le
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

P
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

 

q qqq
 
(2
3
a
) 
Is
 
th
e
re
 
a
 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 
fo
r 
e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 

d
is
tr
ic
t 
le
v
e
l 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
re
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 w

it
h
in
 

th
e
 L
A
A
?
 

q qqq
 
(2
3
b
) 
D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
ty
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
a
fe
ty
 

a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
in
c
lu
d
e
 
w
a
y
s
 
in
 
w
h
ic
h
 
th
e
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 
s
a
fe
ty
 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 
w
ill
 
w
o
rk
 

to
g
e
th
e
r 

to
 
m
a
x
im

is
e
 
th
e
 
u
s
e
 
o
f 
jo
in
t 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
?
 

 

(2
3
a
) 
Y
e
s
 v
ia
 t
h
e
 C

C
S
S
B
. 

  (2
3
b
) 
Y
e
s
 –
 s
e
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 a
n
s
w
e
rs
. 

 
 

      

50



 G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

A
S
S
E
S
S
: 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 W

o
rk
in
g
 i
n
 t
w
o
 t
ie
r 
a
re
a
s
 [
A
3
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
2
4
 

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
iv
e
 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 

S
tr
u
c
tu
re
s
 

 

q qqq
 
(2
4
a
) 
A
re
 
th
e
re
 
s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
lin
k
s
 
to
 
o
th
e
r 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 (
e
.g
. 
L
C
J
B
s
)?
 

q qqq
 
(2
4
b
) 
A
re
 
d
e
liv
e
ry
 
m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s
 
a
lig
n
e
d
 

a
c
ro
s
s
 
th
e
 
c
o
u
n
ty
 
to
 
e
n
s
u
re
 
jo
in
e
d
 
u
p
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
c
ro
s
s
 b
o
rd
e
r 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
?
 

q qqq
 
(2
4
c
) 
A
re
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 p
re
v
e
n
t 

re
-o
ff
e
n
d
in
g
 

a
n
d
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

p
re
-

e
m
p
ti
v
e
 
in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 
o
f 
th
o
s
e
 
m
o
s
t 

v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 a
n
d
 a
t 
ri
s
k
?
 

 

(2
4
a
) 
C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
C
D
R
P
 s
it
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

C
C
S
S
B
, 
w
h
o
 i
n
 t
u
rn
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
t 

C
D
R
P
 v
ie
w
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty
 L
A
A
 

w
h
ic
h
 c
o
v
e
rs
 a
ll 
k
e
y
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
. 
T
h
e
 

L
C
J
B
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
w
 i
n
v
it
e
d
 a
ll 
C
D
R
P
 

C
h
a
ir
s
 t
o
 a
 j
o
in
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
. 

(2
4
b
) 
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 c
ro
s
s
 f
lo
w
 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

th
e
 C

D
R
P
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
m
a
ti
c
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 

e
.g
. 
D
V
  

(2
4
c
) 
T
h
e
 C

D
R
P
 r
u
n
s
 a
 r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 P
P
O
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 

(2
4
b
) 
R
e
v
ie
w
 a
c
tu
a
l 
c
ro
s
s
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w

o
rk
in
g
 s
ta
ri
n
g
 w
it
h
 a
 

re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
w
o
rk
in
g
 /
 a
c
ti
o
n
 g
ro
u
p
 

a
n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 w

h
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
s
 o
n
 b
e
h
a
lf
 

o
f 
th
e
 C
D
R
P
 a
n
d
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 r
ig
h
t 

p
e
rs
o
n
 (
s
).
 

   (2
4
c
) 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
e
 P
&
D
 s
tr
a
n
d
 o
f 

P
P
O
. 

 

  G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

A
S
S
E
S
S
: 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 W

o
rk
in
g
 i
n
 t
w
o
 t
ie
r 
a
re
a
s
 [
A
3
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
2
5
 

A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

S
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 

K
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 

 

q qqq
 
(2
5
a
) 

D
o
 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 
o
n
 
th
e
 
c
o
u
n
ty
 

s
tr
a
te
g
y
 
g
ro
u
p
 
k
n
o
w
 
w
h
a
t 

th
e
y
 
a
re
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 d
o
 i
n
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 

in
 t
w
o
 t
ie
r 
a
re
a
s
?
 

q qqq
 
(2
5
b
) 
H
a
v
e
 a

re
a
s
, 
th
e
m
e
s
 o

r 
is
s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 

c
ro
s
s
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 

b
e
e
n
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
?
 

 

(2
5
a
) 
T
h
e
 L
A
A
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
d
 a
 

re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 t
o
 a
s
s
e
s
s
 

fi
tn
e
s
s
 f
o
r 
p
u
rp
o
s
e
, 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
ty
 C

C
S
B
 

w
ill
 b
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
re
v
ie
w
 w

h
ic
h
 

w
ill
 b
e
tt
e
r 
a
n
s
w
e
r 
th
is
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
. 

(2
5
b
) 
Y
e
s
- 
s
e
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 a
n
s
w
e
rs
. 

 
 

   

51



G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 
P
L
A
N
 F
O
R
 A
C
T
IO

N
: 
In
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

 
&

 
 
2
6
 

 
S
ta
tu
to
ry
 

q
 
(2
6
a
) 

T
h
e
 

p
la
n
 

p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 

b
y
 

th
e
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 f
o
llo

w
s
 o
n
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t.
 

It
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 

e
n
a
b
le
 

th
e
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 
to
 
s
e
t 

o
u
t 

th
e
 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 

th
e
 

s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
e
ir
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 t
o
 

a
d
d
re
s
s
 t
h
e
s
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
: 

Ø
 
T
h
e
 p
la
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 c
o
v
e
r 
3
 y
e
a
rs
 

Ø
 
T
h
e
 p
la
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 r
e
v
is
e
d
 a
n
n
u
a
ll
y
 

Ø
 
T
h
e
 p
la
n
 m

u
s
t 
in
c
lu
d
e
 a
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

ta
c
k
lin
g
 c
ri
m
e
 a
n
d
 d
is
o
rd
e
r 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 

a
re
a
. 

Ø
 
It
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t.
 

Ø
 
It
 s
h
o
u
ld
 c
o
n
ta
in
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 

ro
le
 o
f 
e
a
c
h
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 
in
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 h
o
w
 t
h
is
 

w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

Ø
 
T
h
e
 
p
la
n
 
s
h
o
u
ld
 
c
o
n
ta
in
 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 
w
a
y
 
in
 
w
h
ic
h
 
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

a
g
a
in
s
t 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

ill
 b
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re
d
. 

Ø
 
T
h
e
 
p
la
n
 
s
h
o
u
ld
 
c
o
n
ta
in
 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

a
b
o
u
t 
h
o
w
 t
h
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w

ill
 e
n
g
a
g
e
 

w
it
h
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
. 

Ø
 
A
 
s
u
m
m
a
ry
 
o
f 
th
e
 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 
p
la
n
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 
b
e
 
p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 
in
 
a
 
w
a
y
 
th
a
t 

m
a
k
e
s
 i
t 
a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 d
iv
e
rs
e
 g
ro
u
p
s
 i
n
 

th
e
ir
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
.  

 

(2
6
a
) 
T
h
e
 P
la
n
 c
o
v
e
rs
 a
ll 
th
e
s
e
 

p
o
in
ts
, 
h
o
w
e
v
e
r 
it
 d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
w
h
a
t 
e
a
c
h
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 

(i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
lly
) 
w
ill
 d
o
, 
ra
th
e
r 
w
h
a
t 
th
e
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w

ill
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 d
o
 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
. 

 T
h
e
 P
la
n
 i
s
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 e
le
c
tr
o
n
ic
a
lly
 

a
n
d
 i
n
 h
a
rd
 c
o
p
y
. 
It
 i
s
 w

e
ll 
p
u
b
lic
is
e
d
 

   

(2
6
a
) 
O
n
 r
e
v
ie
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 f
ir
s
t 
y
e
a
r 

o
f 
th
e
 P
la
n
, 
ro
le
s
 o
f 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
 w
ill
 

b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 (
M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
9
) 

 C
o
n
s
id
e
r 
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
a
v
e
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 

p
ro
m
o
te
 P
la
n
 t
o
 ‘
h
a
rd
 t
o
 r
e
a
c
h
’ 

g
ro
u
p
s
 f
o
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

G
y
p
s
y
 &
 T
ra
v
e
lle
r 
L
ia
is
o
n
 O

ff
ic
e
r 

(P
C
S
O
),
 t
h
e
 M

ig
ra
n
t 
W
o
rk
e
rs
 

S
u
rg
e
ri
e
s
. 
 

 

 

52



G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

P
L
A
N
 F
O
R
 A
C
T
IO

N
: 
P
re
p
a
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 P
u
b
lis
h
in
g
 t
h
e
 S
u
m
m
a
ry
 [
P
1
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
2
7
 
 

E
m
p
o
w
e
re
d
 

a
n
d
 E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

L
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 

q qqq
 
(2
7
a
) 
A
re
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a
s
s
ig
n
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
?
 

q qqq
 
(2
7
b
) 
A
re
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
s
 o
w
n
e
d
?
 

 

(2
7
a
) 
Y
e
s
. 
 

 (2
7
b
) 
 Y
e
s
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
it
 u
n
d
e
r 
C
S
 P
la
n
 

a
re
 o
w
n
e
d
 b
y
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 w

h
o
 

a
re
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 u
p
d
a
te
 t
h
e
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 a
t 
e
a
c
h
 q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
. 

 E
a
c
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 h
a
s
 a
 d
e
d
ic
a
te
d
 A
c
ti
o
n
 

P
la
n
. 

 
 

 G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

P
L
A
N
 F
O
R
 A
C
T
IO

N
: 
P
re
p
a
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 P
u
b
lis
h
in
g
 t
h
e
 S
u
m
m
a
ry
 [
P
1
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
2
8
 

In
te
lli
g
e
n
c
e
 

le
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

P
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

 

☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

In
te
lli
g
e
n
c
e
 l
e
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 P
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

q qqq
 
(2
8
a
) 

A
re
 
th
e
re
 
lin
k
s
 
to
 
th
e
 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 

th
e
 

s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t?
 

q qqq
 
(2
8
b
) 

D
o
e
s
 
it
 
c
o
n
ta
in
 
d
e
ta
ils
 
o
f 

h
o
w
 

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 
a
g
a
in
s
t 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 
w
ill
 
b
e
 

m
e
a
s
u
re
d
?
 

q qqq
 
(2
8
c
) 

H
a
v
e
 
th
e
 
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 
m
a
d
e
 
b
e
e
n
 

in
fl
u
e
n
c
e
d
 
b
y
 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
y
 c
a
n
 b
e
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
?
 

 

(2
8
a
) 
Y
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
is
 h
o
w
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
re
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

s
u
c
h
 a
s
 p
u
b
lic
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
 e
tc
. 

 (2
8
b
) 
Y
e
s
 e
a
c
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 h
a
s
 o
n
e
 o
r 

m
o
re
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 e
.g
. 
th
e
ft
 f
ro
m
 M

V
 h
a
s
 

a
 1
0
%
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 t
a
rg
e
t.
 

 (2
8
c
) 
Y
e
s
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
 a
t 
th
e
 t
im

e
 

(2
8
c
) 
W

h
e
n
 w
e
 a
n
n
u
a
lly
 r
e
fr
e
s
h
 

th
e
 C

S
 P
la
n
 w
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
in
g
 

S
M
A
R
T
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 f
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
, 

a
t 
w
h
ic
h
 p
o
in
t 
b
e
tt
e
r 
d
e
fi
n
it
io
n
s
 

e
.g
. 
A
P
A
C
S
 w

ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila

b
le
. 

 

53



G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

P
L
A
N
 F
O
R
 A
C
T
IO

N
: 
P
re
p
a
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 P
u
b
lis
h
in
g
 t
h
e
 S
u
m
m
a
ry
 [
P
1
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
2
9
 

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
iv
e
 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 

S
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

 

q qqq
 
(2
9
a
) 
H
o
w
 w
ill
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 b
e
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
d
?
 

q qqq
 
(2
9
b
) 
A
re
 
th
e
re
 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 
fo
r 
th
e
 

jo
in
t 
d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
?
 

 

(2
9
a
) 
A
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

a
lig
n
e
d
 w

it
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
b
o
th
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
a
n
d
 s
ta
ff
 

a
re
 a
ls
o
 d
ir
e
c
te
d
 a
t 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
s
 c
o
re
 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 h
a
s
, 
a
n
d
 

w
ill
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 s
e
e
k
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 
fu
n
d
in
g
 w

h
e
re
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 s
u
c
h
 

a
s
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 b
id
s
 f
o
r 
L
P
S
A
 f
u
n
d
in
g
. 

 (2
9
b
) 
Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
re
 a
re
 c
o
u
n
ty
 l
e
v
e
l 

fu
n
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
p
ro
je
c
ts
 l
in
k
e
d
 t
o
 o
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 e
.g
. 
P
P
O
. 
W

e
 a
ls
o
 r
u
n
 j
o
in
t 

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 o
th
e
r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 s
u
c
h
 

a
s
 u
n
d
e
r 
a
g
e
 d
ri
n
k
in
g
 w

it
h
 T
ra
d
in
g
 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
e
, 
o
r 
th
e
 

m
u
lt
i 
a
g
e
n
c
y
 ‘
W

e
e
k
s
 o
f 
A
c
ti
o
n
’ 

(2
9
a
) 
R
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
0
9
/1
0
 

a
n
d
 o
n
w
a
rd
s
 i
n
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
th
e
 

A
re
a
 B
a
s
e
d
 G

ra
n
t 
(L
A
A
) 
p
o
s
it
io
n
. 

 T
h
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w

ill
 a
ls
o
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 

in
v
o
lv
e
 i
ts
e
lf
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 L
A
A
 r
e
v
ie
w
 

o
f 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 w
h
ic
h
 w
ill
 a
tt
ra
c
t 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 f
ro
m
 0
9
/1
0
. 

 

 G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

P
L
A
N
 F
O
R
 A
C
T
IO

N
: 
P
re
p
a
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 P
u
b
lis
h
in
g
 t
h
e
 S
u
m
m
a
ry
 [
P
1
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
3
0
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
d
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

 

q qqq
 
(3
0
a
) 

C
a
n
 
a
s
p
e
c
ts
 
o
f 

th
e
 
p
la
n
 
b
e
 

s
h
a
re
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
?
 

q qqq
 
(3
0
b
) 

H
a
s
 
th
e
 
c
o
rr
e
c
t 

m
e
d
iu
m
 
fo
r 

s
h
a
ri
n
g
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 h
a
rd
 t
o
 

re
a
c
h
?
 

  

(3
0
a
).
 T
h
e
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
s
 c
a
n
 b
e
 

s
h
a
re
d
 a
t 
a
 l
o
c
a
l 
le
v
e
l.
  

 (3
0
b
).
 T
h
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 j
o
in
tl
y
 r
u
n
 t
h
e
 

N
H
 P
a
n
e
ls
 w

h
ic
h
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 v
e
ry
 l
o
c
a
l 

is
s
u
e
s
 w

it
h
 3
 m

o
n
th
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
c
ti
o
n
 

p
la
n
s
 b
e
in
g
 d
ra
ft
e
d
. 

 
 

54



G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

P
L
A
N
 F
O
R
 A
C
T
IO

N
: 
P
re
p
a
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 P
u
b
lis
h
in
g
 t
h
e
 S
u
m
m
a
ry
 [
P
1
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
3
1
 

 A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

S
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 

K
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 

q qqq
 
(3
1
a
) 
H
a
v
e
 
p
e
o
p
le
 
b
e
e
n
 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

w
it
h
in
 
th
e
 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 
w
h
o
 
c
a
n
 

re
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
, 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 
o
f 

th
e
 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 

w
o
rk
?
 

 

(3
1
a
).
 T
h
is
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 i
s
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 

d
o
in
g
 t
h
is
. 
T
h
is
 w

ill
 b
e
 r
e
p
e
a
te
d
 

a
n
n
u
a
lly
  

 T
h
e
 L
A
A
 i
s
 a
ls
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
in
g
 a
ll 
k
e
y
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
. 

(3
1
a
).
 T
h
is
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 w

ill
 b
e
 

re
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
n
n
u
a
lly
, 
w
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
th
is
. 

 

  G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

P
L
A
N
 F
O
R
 A
C
T
IO

N
: 
P
re
p
a
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 P
u
b
lis
h
in
g
 t
h
e
 S
u
m
m
a
ry
 [
P
2
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
3
2
 

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
iv
e
 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 

S
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

 

q qqq
 
(3
2
a
) 
H
a
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 b
e
e
n
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

th
e
 
m
o
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 
w
a
y
 
o
f 
p
u
b
lis
h
in
g
 

th
e
 s
u
m
m
a
ry
?
 

q qqq
 
(3
2
b
) 

H
a
v
e
 

o
th
e
r 

a
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

o
f 

p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

th
e
 

s
u
m
m
a
ry
 

b
e
e
n
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 e
.g
. 
in
te
rn
e
t,
 f
ly
e
rs
, 
th
ro
u
g
h
 

v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
?
 

q qqq
 
(3
2
c
) 
H
a
v
e
 
th
e
 
H
a
llm

a
rk
s
 
o
f 
a
 
g
o
o
d
 

lo
c
a
l 

p
o
lic
in
g
 

s
u
m
m
a
ry
 

b
e
e
n
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
?
 

 

(3
2
a
) 
Y
e
s
 –
 s
e
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 a
n
s
w
e
rs
. 

 (3
2
b
).
 Y
e
s
 –
 s
e
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 a
n
s
w
e
rs
 

 (3
1
c
).
 N

o
t 
s
u
re
 

 S
a
fe
r 
C
a
m
b
s
 w
e
b
 s
it
e
 i
s
 a
ls
o
 b
e
in
g
 

re
-l
a
u
n
c
h
e
d
. 

 (3
2
c
) 
H
a
v
e
 
th
e
 
H
a
llm

a
rk
s
 
o
f 
a
 

g
o
o
d
 
lo
c
a
l 

p
o
lic
in
g
 
s
u
m
m
a
ry
 

b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
?
 

 

 

      

55



G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

P
L
A
N
 F
O
R
 A
C
T
IO

N
: 
P
re
p
a
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 P
u
b
lis
h
in
g
 t
h
e
 S
u
m
m
a
ry
 [
P
2
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
3
3
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
d
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

 

q qqq
 
(3
3
a
) 
Is
 
it
 
e
n
s
u
re
d
 
th
a
t 
it
 
c
a
n
 
b
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 b
y
 d
iv
e
rs
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
?
 

  

(3
3
a
) 
.A
s
 p
e
r 
p
re
v
io
u
s
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
. 

 
 

   G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

P
L
A
N
 F
O
R
 A
C
T
IO

N
: 
P
re
p
a
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 P
u
b
lis
h
in
g
 t
h
e
 S
u
m
m
a
ry
 [
P
2
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
3
4
 
 

A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

S
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 

K
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 

q qqq
 
(3
4
a
) 
H
o
w
 c
a
n
 y
o
u
 b
e
 s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 

m
e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 a
re
 

re
a
c
h
in
g
 i
n
te
n
d
e
d
 a
u
d
ie
n
c
e
s
?
 

 
 

(3
4
a
) 
 W

e
 b
e
lie
v
e
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 f
o
c
u
s
 

g
ro
u
p
s
 a
n
d
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 

ra
is
in
g
 e
v
e
n
ts
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 P
la
n
 r
e
fl
e
c
ts
 

th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
. 
T
h
e
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 h
a
s
 a
ls
o
 s
e
t 
a
 t
a
rg
e
t 
to
 

p
u
b
lis
h
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
1
2
 g
o
o
d
 n
e
w
s
 s
to
ri
e
s
 

a
n
d
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
 a
n
n
u
a
l 

m
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 p
la
n
. 
 

 

(3
4
a
) 
C
o
n
s
id
e
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 

m
e
th
o
d
s
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 i
f 
o
u
r 

m
e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 a
re
 b
e
in
g
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
. 

 

     

56



G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 
D
E
L
IV
E
R
: 
In
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

 
&

 
 
3
5
 

 
S
ta
tu
to
ry
 

q
 
(3
5
a
) 
O
n
c
e
 
a
 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 
h
a
s
 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 a
 p
la
n
 o
u
tl
in
in
g
 

h
o
w
 t
h
e
s
e
 w

ill
 b
e
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
, 
th
e
y
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 

s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 
s
o
 
th
a
t 

th
e
re
 
a
re
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 

q
 
(3
5
b
) 
T
h
e
 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 
g
ro
u
p
 
is
 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 

fo
r 
th
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
la
n
. 

q
 
(3
5
c
) 
T
h
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
la
n
 m

u
s
t 
s
e
t 
o
u
t 

th
e
 
e
x
te
n
t 

to
 
w
h
ic
h
 
p
e
o
p
le
 
liv
in
g
 
/ 

w
o
rk
in
g
 
in
 
a
n
 
a
re
a
 
m
ig
h
t 

a
s
s
is
t 

in
 

re
d
u
c
in
g
 
c
ri
m
e
, 
d
is
o
rd
e
r 
a
n
d
 
s
u
b
s
ta
n
c
e
 

m
is
u
s
e
. 

 

(3
5
a
) 
.W

e
 h
a
v
e
 s
p
o
k
e
n
 b
e
fo
re
 a
b
o
u
t 

lin
k
in
g
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 o
ff
ic
e
r 

p
o
s
ts
. 

E
a
c
h
 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 i
s
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
 

q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 p
la
n
; 
th
e
 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 o
f 
th
a
t 

re
v
ie
w
 g
o
 t
o
 t
h
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
. 
T
h
is
 i
s
 

a
ls
o
 a
 p
u
b
lic
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t.
  
R
e
le
v
a
n
t 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 N

H
 P
a
n
e
ls
 w

ill
 

a
ls
o
 g
o
 t
o
 t
h
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
. 

   (3
5
b
) 
It
 i
s
. 

 (3
5
c
) 
T
h
is
 i
s
 m

a
in
ly
 c
o
v
e
re
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

N
H
 P
a
n
e
ls
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
m
a
ti
c
 g
ro
u
p
s
 

b
e
in
g
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 f
ro
m
 t
im

e
 t
o
 t
im

e
 

e
.g
. 
C
ri
m
in
a
l 
D
a
m
a
g
e
 W

o
rk
in
g
 

G
ro
u
p
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
ls
o
 e
le
c
te
d
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 

re
p
re
s
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
ir
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
. 
In
 

‘h
o
t 
s
p
o
t’
 a
re
a
s
 w

ill
 a
ls
o
 d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 

in
v
o
lv
e
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 w

it
h
 v
is
u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
s
. 

3
5
a
) 
.C

o
n
s
id
e
r 
w
h
e
th
e
r 
re
v
ie
w
 o
f 

N
H
 P
a
n
e
ls
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
 

s
ta
n
d
in
g
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
. 

 

 

       

57



G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

D
E
L
IV
E
R
: 
Im

p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 [
D
1
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
3
6
 

 
In
te
lli
g
e
n
c
e
 

le
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

P
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

q qqq
 
(3
6
a
) 
A
re
 t
h
e
re
 c
le
a
r 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 f
o
r 

a
llo
c
a
ti
n
g
 
ta
s
k
s
 
a
n
d
 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 
to
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
 g
ro
u
p
s
 a
n
d
 b
o
d
ie
s
?
 

 

(3
6
a
) 
N
o
m
in
a
l 
le
a
d
s
 a
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
b
le
m
 e
.g
. 
F
ir
e
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 f
o
r 
A
rs
o
n
. 
T
h
a
t 
le
a
d
 t
h
e
n
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
s
 t
a
s
k
in
g
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
. 
T
h
a
t 
g
ro
u
p
, 
u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 l
e
a
d
, 

th
e
n
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 b
a
c
k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

it
s
e
lf
. 
 

 

 
 

  G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

D
E
L
IV
E
R
: 
Im

p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 [
D
1
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
3
7
 

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
iv
e
 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 

S
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

 

q qqq
 
(3
7
a
) 

A
re
 

th
e
re
 

a
c
ti
o
n
 

g
ro
u
p
s
 

s
tr
u
c
tu
re
d
 a
ro
u
n
d
 k
e
y
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
?
 

q qqq
 
(3
7
b
) 
D
o
 t
h
e
s
e
 g
ro
u
p
s
 d
e
liv
e
r 
w
h
a
t 
is
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 

o
f 

th
e
m
 

to
 

m
e
e
t 

th
e
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
la
n
?
 

 

(3
7
a
) 
 Y
e
s
, 
a
s
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 a
b
o
v
e
. 

 (3
7
a
) 
G
e
n
e
ra
lly
 y
e
s
. 
W

e
 a
ls
o
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 n
e
w
 g
ro
u
p
s
 w

h
e
re
 g
a
p
s
 

a
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

 W
e
 a
ls
o
 t
a
p
 i
n
to
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 c
o
u
n
ty
 

g
ro
u
p
s
 t
o
 a
v
o
id
 d
u
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
o
 

m
a
k
e
 b
e
s
t 
u
s
e
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 e
.g
. 

D
is
tr
a
c
ti
o
n
 B
u
rg
la
ry
 G

ro
u
p
. 

 A
ll 
th
e
s
e
 g
ro
u
p
s
 w

o
rk
 t
o
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 a
n
d
 

re
v
ie
w
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 a
c
c
o
rd
in
g
ly
. 

 

(3
7
a
) 
A
t 
th
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 
y
e
a
r 
o
n
e
, 

c
a
rr
y
 o
u
t 
a
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 g
ro
u
p
s
 

a
n
d
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 g
a
p
s
. 

 

58



G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 
D
E
L
IV
E
R
: 
Im

p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 [
D
1
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
3
8
 
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
d
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

q qqq
 
(3
8
a
) 
D
o
e
s
 
th
e
 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 
a
c
ti
v
e
ly
 

s
e
e
k
 

w
a
y
s
 

o
f 

in
v
o
lv
in
g
 

d
iv
e
rs
e
 

g
ro
u
p
s
 i
n
 p
ro
b
le
m
 s
o
lv
in
g
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
?
 

 

(3
8
a
) 
Y
e
s
 a
s
 b
e
fo
re
. 

 
 

   G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

D
E
L
IV
E
R
: 
Im

p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 [
D
1
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
3
9
 

A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

S
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 

K
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 

q qqq
 
(3
9
a
) 

A
re
 

in
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 

fa
m
ili
a
r 

w
it
h
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 l
in
k
s
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 

a
re
a
s
 o
f 
th
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
?
 

 

(3
9
a
).
 T
h
e
re
 a
re
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is
te
n
c
ie
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 w

h
ic
h
 c
a
n
 

le
a
d
 t
o
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
ie
s
. 
W

e
 w
ill
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

to
 s
tr
iv
e
 t
o
 k
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 o
p
e
n
 t
o
 a
v
o
id
 

p
ro
b
le
m
s
. 

 

 
 

        

59



G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 
D
E
L
IV
E
R
: 
P
ro
b
le
m
 S
o
lv
in
g
 [
D
2
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
4
0
 

E
m
p
o
w
e
re
d
 

a
n
d
 E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

L
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 

 

q qqq
 
(4
0
a
) 
D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 g
ro
u
p
 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
 f
le
x
ib
ly
 t
o
 

e
m
e
rg
in
g
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
?
 

q qqq
 
(4
0
b
) 
D
o
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 g
ro
u
p
 

c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
v
e
ly
 
c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
 
e
a
c
h
 
o
th
e
r 

in
 

o
rd
e
r 
to
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
?
 

 

(4
0
a
).
 Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 h
a
s
 

d
e
c
id
e
d
 n
o
t 
to
 h
a
v
e
 f
ix
e
d
 W

o
rk
in
g
 

G
ro
u
p
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
r 
o
f 
b
e
in
g
 f
re
e
 t
o
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 n
e
w
 g
ro
u
p
s
 t
o
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
n
 

n
e
w
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
ri
s
e
. 
W
e
 a
ls
o
 

m
o
n
it
o
r 
e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 g
ro
u
p
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 

N
H
 P
a
n
e
ls
 a
n
d
 e
m
e
rg
in
g
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
ty
 t
h
e
m
a
ti
c
 g
ro
u
p
s
. 

 (4
0
b
).
 A
t 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
 i
s
 r
o
u
ti
n
e
ly
 c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
d
. 

H
o
w
e
v
e
r 
th
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 

s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 g
ro
u
p
. 
  

 
 

  G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

D
E
L
IV
E
R
: 
P
ro
b
le
m
 S
o
lv
in
g
 [
D
2
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
4
1
 

 In
te
lli
g
e
n
c
e
 

le
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

P
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

q qqq
 
(4
1
a
) 
Is
 t
h
e
re
 a
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 
w
e
ig
h
in
g
 u
p
 

e
m
e
rg
in
g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

it
h
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
?
 

 

(4
1
a
).
 T
h
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 m

e
e
ts
 b
i-

m
o
n
th
ly
 a
t 
w
h
ic
h
 p
o
in
t 
c
ri
m
e
 a
n
d
 

A
S
B
 t
re
n
d
s
 a
re
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 

th
e
 l
e
a
d
s
 (
s
e
e
 3
6
a
) 
o
f 
th
e
 A
c
ti
o
n
 

P
la
n
 a
ls
o
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
. 

 
 

   

60



G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

D
E
L
IV
E
R
: 
P
ro
b
le
m
 S
o
lv
in
g
 [
D
2
] 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
4
2
 
 

A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

S
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 

K
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 

 

q qqq
 
(4
2
a
) 
A
re
 
th
e
 
p
ro
b
le
m
 
s
o
lv
in
g
 
m
o
d
e
ls
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 w

a
y
 i
n
 w

h
ic
h
 t
h
e
y
 c
a
n
 b
e
 a
p
p
lie
d
 

to
 t
h
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 u
n
d
e
rs
to
o
d
?
 

 q qqq
 
(4
2
a
) 

Is
 
th
e
 
re
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 
th
e
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 
d
e
liv
e
ry
 
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 
a
n
d
 
th
e
 

N
IM

 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 u
n
d
e
rs
to
o
d
?
 

 

(4
2
a
).
 T
h
e
 W

o
rk
in
g
 G

ro
u
p
s
 d
o
 f
o
llo

w
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 p
ro
b
le
m
 s
o
lv
in
g
 

te
c
h
n
iq
u
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 P
A
T
 /
 S
A
R
A
. 

 (4
2
b
).
 Y
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
th
e
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t,
 

h
o
w
e
v
e
r 
th
is
 i
s
 a
n
 a
re
a
 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

(4
2
a
) 
C
o
n
s
id
e
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

N
IM

 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 a
 

p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 t
o
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 e
tc
. 

 

   G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

(4
1
a
).
 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 
D
E
L
IV
E
R
: 
E
v
a
lu
a
ti
n
g
 I
m
p
a
c
t:
 I
n
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 (
D
3
) 

&
 

 
4
3
 

 
S
ta
tu
to
ry
 

q
 
(4
3
a
) 

E
v
a
lu
a
ti
n
g
 

o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

o
f 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
e
s
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

ill
 

g
iv
e
 a
n
 i
n
d
ic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
im

p
a
c
t 
a
n
d
 m

a
k
e
 i
t 

e
a
s
ie
r 

to
 
s
e
e
 
w
h
a
t 

h
a
s
 
w
o
rk
e
d
 
w
e
ll.
 

E
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b

e
 b

u
ilt
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 
w
o
rk
 

o
f 
th
e
 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 
a
s
 
th
is
 
w
ill
 
m
a
k
e
 
it
 

e
a
s
ie
r 
fo
r 
re
s
u
lt
s
 t
o
 b
e
 f
e
d
 i
n
to
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
 o
f 

th
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
la
n
. 

q
 
(4
3
b
) 

T
h
e
 
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

m
u
s
t 

in
c
lu
d
e
 
a
n
 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 
e
x
te
n
t 
to
 

w
h
ic
h
 l
a
s
t 
y
e
a
rs
 p
la
n
 w

a
s
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 

q
 
(4
3
c
) 

T
h
e
 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 
g
ro
u
p
 
m
u
s
t 

h
a
v
e
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 v
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 o
f 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
. 

 

(4
3
a
).
 T
h
e
 P
la
n
 i
ts
e
lf
 i
s
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 

a
n
n
u
a
lly
 a
n
d
 r
e
fr
e
s
h
e
d
. 
A
ll 
fu
n
d
e
d
 

p
ro
je
c
ts
 a
re
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 e
v
a
lu
a
te
 t
h
e
ir
 

o
w
n
 r
e
s
u
lt
s
. 

   (4
3
b
).
 Y
e
s
 i
t 
d
o
e
s
. 

  (4
3
c
).
 W

o
rk
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

fu
n
d
in
g
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 t
h
e
 S
S
C
F
 i
s
 

e
v
a
lu
a
te
d
. 
 

(4
3
c
).
 C
o
n
s
id
e
r 
h
o
w
 t
h
e
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 i
ts
e
lf
 (
a
s
 o
p
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 

c
o
n
s
ti
tu
e
n
t 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
) 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ts
 

o
r 
c
a
n
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 o
n
 ‘
B
e
s
t 
V
a
lu
e
’ 

e
.g
. 
m
o
re
 f
o
r 
le
s
s
 e
tc
. 

 

 

61



G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

D
E
L
IV
E
R
: 
E
v
a
lu
a
ti
n
g
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
(D

3
) 

☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
4
4
 

V
is
ib
le
 a
n
d
 

C
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
v
e
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
 

 

q qqq
 
(4
4
a
) 
D
o
e
s
 
th
e
 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 
g
ro
u
p
 
c
o
n
s
id
e
r 

'V
a
lu
e
 
fo
r 
m
o
n
e
y
' 
w
h
e
n
 
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

a
n
d
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
n
g
 p
ro
je
c
ts
?
 

q qqq
 
(4
4
b
) 

Is
 

it
 

c
le
a
r 

h
o
w
  

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 

p
re
v
io
u
s
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

p
la
n
s
 

h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
?
 

q qqq
 
(4
4
c
) 

A
re
 
th
e
 
re
s
u
lt
s
 
o
f 

e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
s
 

s
h
a
re
d
 

w
it
h
 

o
th
e
rs
?
 

 

(4
4
a
).
 S
e
e
 a
b
o
v
e
. 

 (4
4
b
).
 Y
e
s
 a
t 
a
n
n
u
a
l 
re
fr
e
s
h
. 
 

 (4
4
c
).
 T
h
e
y
 a
re
 s
h
a
re
d
 w

it
 a
ll 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 a
n
d
 a
re
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
 e
x
te
rn
a
lly
 o
n
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t.
 A
 

s
u
m
m
a
ry
 i
s
 a
ls
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

re
fr
e
s
h
e
d
 P
la
n
 w

h
ic
h
 i
s
 a
 p
u
b
lic
 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t.
 

 
 

 G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

D
E
L
IV
E
R
: 
E
v
a
lu
a
ti
n
g
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
(D

3
) 

☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
4
5
 

 
In
te
lli
g
e
n
c
e
 

le
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

P
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

q qqq
 
(4
5
a
) 

Is
 
th
e
re
 
a
 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 
fo
r 

d
e
c
id
in
g
 

w
h
ic
h
 p
ro
je
c
ts
 t
o
 e
v
a
lu
a
te
?
 

q qqq
 
(4
5
b
) 

Is
 
e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 
e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 
w
it
h
in
 

th
e
s
e
 p
ro
je
c
ts
?
 

q qqq
 
(4
5
c
) 

H
a
v
e
 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

b
e
e
n
 

m
a
d
e
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 c
a
rr
y
 o
u
t 
th
e
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
?
 

q qqq
 
(4
5
d
) 
A
re
 l
e
s
s
o
n
s
 l
e
a
rn
t 
in
c
lu
d
e
d
 w

it
h
in
 

th
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

 

(4
5
a
).
 A
ll 
fu
n
d
in
g
 p
ro
je
c
ts
 a
re
 

e
v
a
lu
a
te
d
. 
O
th
e
r 
ro
u
ti
n
e
 p
ro
je
c
ts
 

s
u
c
h
 a
s
 t
h
e
 A
S
B
 P
ro
b
le
m
 S
o
lv
in
g
 

G
ro
u
p
s
 a
re
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
a
lly
 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 

b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 r
e
s
u
lt
s
. 
 

 (4
5
b
).
 Y
e
s
 f
ro
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 p
ro
je
c
ts
, 

g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 f
o
r 
o
th
e
rs
. 

 (4
5
c
).
 Y
e
s
 f
o
r 
fu
n
d
e
d
 p
ro
je
c
ts
, 

o
th
e
rw

is
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
re
 

u
s
e
d
. 

 (4
5
d
).
 T
h
e
y
 w

ill
 b
e
 a
s
 w

e
 a
re
 o
n
ly
 

n
o
w
 d
ra
ft
in
g
 t
h
e
 s
e
c
o
n
d
 S
A
. 

 
 

62



  G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
D
e
ta
il
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 (
a
n
d
 d
a
te
) 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
?
 

O
w
n
e
r 

 

D
E
L
IV
E
R
: 
E
v
a
lu
a
ti
n
g
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
(D

3
) 

 
☺ ☺☺☺
 A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
4
6
 

 
A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

S
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 

K
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 

q qqq
 
(4
6
a
) 
Is
 t
h
e
re
 a
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 
le
a
rn
in
g
 f
ro
m
 

p
re
v
io
u
s
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
s
?
 

q qqq
 
(4
6
b
) 
D
o
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 k
n
o
w
 w

h
a
t 
m
a
k
e
s
 a
 

g
o
o
d
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
?
 

 

(4
6
a
).
 Y
e
s
 w

h
ic
h
 i
s
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
d
 b
y
 

th
e
 m

o
v
e
d
 t
o
 a
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
. 

 (4
6
b
).
 H

o
p
e
fu
lly
 

  

q qqq
 
(4
6
b
) 

O
ff
e
r 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 
fu
rt
h
e
r 

tr
a
in
in
g
 

/ 
in
p
u
t 

o
n
 

w
h
a
t 

m
a
k
e
s
 a
 g
o
o
d
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
. 

 

 

  E
N
D
 

               

63



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 ‘
A
’ 
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 S
h
a
ri
n
g
 R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
 R
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 

 D
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 s
e
ts
 t
h
a
t 
m
u
s
t 
b
e
 s
h
a
re
d
 o
n
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
a
 q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 b
a
s
is
 a
re
 g
iv
e
n
 b
e
lo
w
. 
In
 e
a
c
h
 c
a
s
e
, 
th
e
 d
u
ty
 o
n
ly
 a
p
p
lie
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 a
re
a
 a
s
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t 
o
r 
u
n
it
a
ry
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 a
re
a
. 
T
h
e
 d
u
ty
 o
n
ly
 a
p
p
lie
s
 w

h
e
n
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 h
o
ld
s
 t
h
e
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 s
o
 i
t 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
 t
h
e
 

c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
n
y
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
e
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
s
h
a
ri
n
g
 t
h
is
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
o
 e
n
a
b
le
 t
h
e
 p
ro
fi
lin
g
 o
f 
c
ri
m
e
 a
n
d
 d
is
o
rd
e
r 
tr
e
n
d
s
 a
n
d
 p
a
tt
e
rn
s
 w

it
h
in
 a
n
 

a
re
a
. 
F
o
r 
th
is
 r
e
a
s
o
n
 i
n
 m

o
s
t 
c
a
s
e
s
, 
it
 i
s
 t
h
e
 r
e
c
o
rd
 l
e
v
e
l 
d
a
ta
 t
h
a
t 
is
 s
p
e
c
if
ie
d
 r
a
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 a
g
g
re
g
a
te
 d
a
ta
 o
r 
s
ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
. 
A
n
a
ly
s
is
 c
a
n
 t
h
e
n
 t
a
k
e
 p
la
c
e
 a
c
ro
s
s
 a
 

n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
d
if
fe
re
n
t 
d
a
ta
s
e
ts
 o
n
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
a
 q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 b
a
s
is
. 

P
o
li
c
e
 F
o
rc
e
 

1
. 
R
e
c
o
rd
s
 
o
n
 
A
S
B
, 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 
a
n
d
 
p
u
b
lic
 
s
a
fe
ty
 
/ 
w
e
lf
a
re
 
in
c
id
e
n
ts
 
re
c
o
rd
e
d
 
a
c
c
o
rd
in
g
 
to
 
th
e
 
N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In
c
id
e
n
t 
C
a
te
g
o
ry
 
L
is
t.
 W

h
a
te
v
e
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 
is
 

re
c
o
rd
e
d
 a
b
o
u
t 
ti
m
e
, 
d
a
te
, 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
n
d
 c
a
te
g
o
ry
 o
f 
e
a
c
h
 i
n
c
id
e
n
t 
m
u
s
t 
b
e
 d
is
c
lo
s
e
d
. 

 2
. 
C
ri
m
e
 R

e
c
o
rd
s
 r
e
c
o
rd
e
d
 a
c
c
o
rd
in
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 N

o
ti
fi
a
b
le
 O

ff
e
n
c
e
s
 l
is
t.
 W

h
a
te
v
e
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 r
e
c
o
rd
e
d
 a
b
o
u
t 
ti
m
e
, 
d
a
te
, 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 s
u
b
 c
a
te
g
o
ry
 o
f 
e
a
c
h
 

c
ri
m
e
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 d
is
c
lo
s
e
d
. 

 F
ir
e
 a
n
d
 R
e
s
c
u
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

3
. 
R
e
c
o
rd
s
 o
n
 d
e
lib
e
ra
te
 f
ir
e
s
, 
w
h
e
th
e
r 
it
 w

a
s
 a
 d
e
lib
e
ra
te
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 f
ir
e
 (
n
o
t 
in
 a
 v
e
h
ic
le
),
 a
 d
e
lib

e
ra
te
 s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 f
ir
e
 (
n
o
t 
in
 a
 v
e
h
ic
le
) 
o
r 
a
 d
e
lib
e
ra
te
 f
ir
e
 i
n
 a
 

v
e
h
ic
le
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
re
c
o
rd
s
 o
n
 i
n
c
id
e
n
ts
 o
f 
v
io
le
n
c
e
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
c
o
rd
s
 o
f 
fi
re
s
 a
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 i
n
 d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 w

h
e
re
 n
o
 s
m
o
k
e
 a
la
rm

 w
a
s
 f
it
te
d
. 
F
o
r 
a
ll 
o
f 

th
e
s
e
 r
e
c
o
rd
s
 w

h
a
te
v
e
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 r
e
c
o
rd
e
d
 a
b
o
u
t 
ti
m
e
, 
d
a
te
, 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 f
ir
e
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 d
is
c
lo
s
e
d
. 

4
. 
R
e
c
o
rd
s
 o
n
 m

a
lic
io
u
s
 f
a
ls
e
 a
la
rm

s
. 
W
h
a
te
v
e
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 r
e
c
o
rd
e
d
 a
b
o
u
t 
ti
m
e
 a
n
d
 d
a
te
, 
o
f 
e
a
c
h
 c
a
ll 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
u
rp
o
rt
e
d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
o
s
e
 a
la
rm

s
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 

s
h
a
re
d
. 

 L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

5
. 
R
e
c
o
rd
s
 o
n
 r
o
a
d
 t
ra
ff
ic
 c
o
lli
s
io
n
s
. 
W
h
a
te
v
e
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 r
e
c
o
rd
e
d
 a
b
o
u
t 
ti
m
e
, 
d
a
te
, 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
a
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 c
h
ild
re
n
 k
ill
e
d
, 
s
e
ri
o
u
s
ly
 i
n
ju
re
d
 

a
n
d
 s
lig

h
tl
y
 i
n
ju
re
d
 i
n
 e
a
c
h
 r
o
a
d
 t
ra
ff
ic
 c
o
lli
s
io
n
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 s
h
a
re
d
. 

 6
. 
R
e
c
o
rd
s
 o
n
 f
ix
e
d
 t
e
rm

 a
n
d
 p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
e
x
c
lu
s
io
n
s
. 
W

h
a
te
v
e
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
g
e
 a
n
d
 g
e
n
d
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
 p
u
p
il,
 t
h
e
 n
a
m
e
 a
n
d
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
fr
o
m
 

w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
y
 w

e
re
 e
x
c
lu
d
e
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r
e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
ir
 e
x
c
lu
s
io
n
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 s
h
a
re
d
. 

 7
. 
R
e
c
o
rd
s
 o
f 
ra
c
ia
l 
in
c
id
e
n
ts
. 
W
h
a
te
v
e
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 r
e
c
o
rd
e
d
 a
b
o
u
t 
ti
m
e
, 
d
a
te
 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
e
a
c
h
 i
n
c
id
e
n
t 
m
u
s
t 
b
e
 s
h
a
re
d
. 

 8
. 
R
e
c
o
rd
s
 o
f 
A
S
B
 i
n
c
id
e
n
ts
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 o
r 
re
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
. 
W
h
a
te
v
e
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 h
e
ld
 a
b
o
u
t 
ti
m
e
, 
d
a
te
, 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
a
te
g
o
ry
 o
f 
e
a
c
h
 

in
c
id
e
n
t 
m
u
s
t 
b
e
 s
h
a
re
d
. 

 (c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 o
n
 n
e
x
t 
p
a
g
e
) 

64



P
C
T
 

9
. 
R
e
c
o
rd
s
 
o
n
 
v
a
ri
o
u
s
 
c
a
te
g
o
ri
e
s
 
o
f 
h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
d
m
is
s
io
n
s
. 
T
h
e
 
re
le
v
a
n
t 
a
d
m
is
s
io
n
s
 
a
re
 
th
o
s
e
 
re
la
ti
n
g
 
to
 
th
e
 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 
b
lo
c
k
s
 
w
it
h
 
th
e
 
In
te
rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

C
la
s
s
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
D
is
e
a
s
e
s
: 

 
(a
) 
 

A
s
s
a
u
lt
 (
X
8
5
-Y

0
9
) 

(b
) 
 

M
e
n
ta
l 
a
n
d
 b
e
h
a
v
io
u
ra
l 
d
is
o
rd
e
rs
 d
u
e
 t
o
 p
s
y
c
h
o
a
c
ti
v
e
 s
u
b
s
ta
n
c
e
 u
s
e
 (
F
1
0
-F
1
9
) 

(c
) 
  

T
o
x
ic
 e
ff
e
c
t 
o
f 
a
lc
o
h
o
l 
(T
5
1
) 
a
n
d
 

(d
) 
 

O
th
e
r 
e
n
tr
ie
s
 w

h
e
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
a
lc
o
h
o
l 
in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
d
e
te
rm

in
e
d
 b
y
 b
lo
o
d
 l
e
v
e
l 
(Y

9
0
) 
o
r 
e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
a
lc
o
h
o
l 
in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
d
e
te
rm

in
e
d
 

b
y
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
in
to
x
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 (
Y
9
1
).
 F

o
r 
e
a
c
h
 r
e
c
o
rd
, 
w
h
a
te
v
e
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 h
e
ld
 a
b
o
u
t 
d
a
te
 o
f 
a
d
m
is
s
io
n
, 
s
u
b
 c
a
te
g
o
ry
 o
f 
a
d
m
is
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

o
u
tw

a
rd
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
s
tc
o
d
e
 o
f 
th
e
 p
a
ti
e
n
t'
s
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 s
h
a
re
d
. 

 
1
0
. 
R
e
c
o
rd
s
 o

f 
a
d
m
is
s
io
n
s
 t
o
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
in
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
d
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u
s
e
. 
W
h
a
te
v
e
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 h

e
ld
 a

b
o
u
t 
d
a
te
 o

f 
a
d
m
is
s
io
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 o

u
tw
a
rd
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
th
e
 

p
o
s
tc
o
d
e
 o
f 
th
e
 p
a
ti
e
n
t'
s
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 s
h
a
re
d
. 

 1
1
. 
N
u
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
m
e
n
ta
l 
ill
n
e
s
s
 o
u
tp
a
ti
e
n
t 
fi
rs
t 
a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
s
 a
n
d
 p
e
rs
o
n
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
in
g
 d
ru
g
 t
re
a
tm

e
n
t.
 

 1
2
. 
R
e
c
o
rd
s
 
o
f 
a
m
b
u
la
n
c
e
 
c
a
ll 
o
u
ts
 
to
 
c
ri
m
e
 
a
n
d
 
d
is
o
rd
e
r 
in
c
id
e
n
ts
. 
W
h
a
te
v
e
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 
is
 
h
e
ld
 
a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 
c
a
te
g
o
ry
, 
ti
m
e
 
d
a
te
, 
a
n
d
 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 
o
f 
e
a
c
h
 

a
m
b
u
la
n
c
e
 c
a
ll 
m
u
s
t 
b
e
 s
h
a
re
d
. 

        

65



66

This page is intentionally left blank



P
a
n
e
l 
D
a
te
 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

D
a
te
 
fo
r 

F
u
tu
re
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

  

  
7
/1
1
/0
6
 

     

D
is
a
b
il
it
y
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 

 P
re
lim

in
a
ry
 
re
p
o
rt
 
c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
. 
 
F
u
rt
h
e
r 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 
re
q
u
e
s
te
d
 
o
n
 
th
e
 
C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 o
n
 d
is
a
b
ili
ty
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 o
n
 r
e
s
e
a
rc
h
 i
n
 t
h
is
 a
re
a
. 

  

  F
u
rt
h
e
r 

re
p
o
rt
s
 

s
u
b
m
it
te
d
. 

    

        

        

  
1
/1
1
/0
5
 

  
3
/1
0
/0
6
 

        
3
/0
7
/0
7
 

 
6
/1
1
/0
7
 

  
8
/0
1
/0
8
 

 

T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 C
le
a
n
in
g
 R
e
g
im
e
s
 

 C
le
a
n
in
g
 r
e
g
im

e
s
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 a
d
d
e
d
 

to
 t
h
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 
s
tu
d
ie
s
. 

 P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 
b
y
 
H
e
a
d
 
o
f 

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

W
o
rk
in
g
 G

ro
u
p
 f
o
rm

e
d
 t
o
 l
o
o
k
 a
t 
S
u
n
d
a
y
 

c
le
a
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t.
 

      F
u
rt
h
e
r 
u
p
d
a
te
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
. 

 U
p
d
a
te
 

re
c
e
iv
e
d
 

fr
o
m
 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
. 

 R
e
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 g
iv
in
g
 d
e
ta
ils
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 

c
o
s
ts
, 

o
f 

p
ro
v
id
in
g
 
a
 
fu
ll 

c
le
a
n
s
in
g
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 o
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 o
f 
th
e
 w
e
e
k
. 

 

  S
c
o
p
in
g
 

re
p
o
rt
 

re
q
u
e
s
te
d
. 

 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 

o
f 

W
o
rk
in
g
 

G
ro
u
p
 
h
e
ld
 
o
n
 
1
3
th
 

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
. 
 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 
to
 
b
e
 

h
e
ld
 

to
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
r 

a
 

p
o
s
s
ib
le
 
p
ilo
t 

o
f 

n
e
w
 

c
le
a
n
in
g
 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

in
 S
t 
Iv
e
s
. 

      R
e
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
. 

                   R
e
p
o
rt
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 P
a
n
e
l’s
 J
u
ly
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
. 

                 
 

 
0
1
/0
7
/0
8
 

Agenda Item 7

67



P
a
n
e
l 
D
a
te
 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

D
a
te
 
fo
r 

F
u
tu
re
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

 

  
5
/1
2
/0
6
 

     
 
6
/0
2
/0
7
 

        
 
5
/0
6
/0
7
 

 
    
4
/1
2
/0
7
 

      

D
is
a
b
il
it
y
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 (
C
o
n
t.
) 

 D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 
S
c
h
e
m
e
 
a
n
d
 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

P
la
n
 e

n
d
o
rs
e
d
. 
 F

u
rt
h
e
r 
re
s
e
a
rc
h
 t
o
 b

e
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 
w
it
h
in
 
M
e
m
b
e
rs
’ 
w
a
rd
s
 
a
n
d
 

o
ff
ic
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 C

o
u
n
ty
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 o
f 
th
e
 

P
o
lic
e
 

re
q
u
e
s
te
d
 

to
 

a
tt
e
n
d
 

fu
tu
re
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 t
o
 d
is
c
u
s
s
 t
h
e
 s
tu
d
y
. 

 P
a
n
e
l 

m
e
t 

w
it
h
 

re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
s
 

o
f 

S
p
e
a
k
in
g
 U

p
 a
n
d
 G

 M
o
rr
is
. 
 A
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

m
a
tt
e
rs
 

w
e
re
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

fo
r 

fu
rt
h
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 
–
 
im

p
ro
v
e
d
 
e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 

o
f 
d
is
a
b
le
d
 p
a
rk
in
g
 b
a
y
s
, 
e
x
te
n
d
in
g
 b
u
s
 

p
a
s
s
 
h
o
u
rs
 
fo
r 
d
is
a
b
le
d
 
u
s
e
rs
, 
C
o
u
n
c
il 

p
a
p
e
rw

o
rk
, 

a
d
v
e
rt
is
in
g
 

o
f 

d
is
a
b
le
d
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
t 
le
is
u
re
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 a
n
d
 a
d
v
o
c
a
c
y
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
o
ff
ic
e
s
. 

 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 
a
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 
b
y
 
C
o
u
n
ty
 
C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 
O
ff
ic
e
r.
 
 
A
 
n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
a
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

fo
r 

fu
rt
h
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
. 
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 

to
 
b
e
 
re
q
u
e
s
te
d
 
to
 
c
o
n
s
id
e
r 

p
ro
v
id
in
g
 h
ig
h
 d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
y
 t
o
ile
ts
. 

 F
in
d
in
g
s
 
o
f 

s
u
rv
e
y
 
c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
. 

 
T
h
e
 

P
a
n
e
l 
re
q
u
e
s
te
d
: 

 •
 
fu
rt
h
e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 
w
it
h
 
T
o
w
n
 
a
n
d
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 
C
o
u
n
c
ils
 
o
n
 
d
ro
p
p
e
d
 
k
e
rb
s
 

a
n
d
 p
a
rk
in
g
, 
th
e
 f
in
d
in
g
s
 o
f 
w
h
ic
h
 w

ill
 

b
e
 f
o
rw

a
rd
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
 

  R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
s
 
o
f 
th
e
 

C
o
u
n
ty
 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 
o
f 

th
e
 
P
o
lic
e
 
in
v
it
e
d
 
to
 

fu
tu
re
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 

   R
e
p
o
rt
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 

o
n
 

h
ig
h
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
y
 
to
ile
ts
 
o
n
 

2
8
/0
6
/0
7
. 

      S
u
rv
e
y
 
s
e
n
t 

to
 
T
o
w
n
 

a
n
d
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils
 

a
n
d
 D

is
tr
ic
t 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
. 
 

R
e
tu
rn
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
. 

     F
u
rt
h
e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 

d
e
s
p
a
tc
h
e
d
. 

 

         T
h
e
 
C
a
b
in
e
t 
d
e
c
id
e
d
 t
o
 
a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 
P
a
p
w
o
rt
h
 

T
ru
s
t 
fo
r 
th
e
ir
 
a
d
v
ic
e
 
o
n
 
th
e
 
n
e
e
d
 
fo
r 
h
ig
h
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
y
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

fo
r 

p
e
o
p
le
 

w
h
o
s
e
 

d
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 a
re
 s
o
 s
e
v
e
re
 a
s
 t
o
 p
re
v
e
n
t 
th
e
m
 

fr
o
m
 
u
s
in
g
 
c
o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
to
ile
ts
 
d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 
fo
r 

th
e
 

d
is
a
b
le
d
 

a
n
d
 

in
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 

o
n
 

th
e
 

p
o
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 
o
f 

e
x
te
n
d
in
g
 
th
e
 
a
v
a
ila
b
ili
ty
 
o
f 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 
a
t 
S
a
x
o
n
g
a
te
, 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 
fo
r 
s
u
c
h
 

u
s
e
. 

              

           
 

68



P
a
n
e
l 
D
a
te
 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

D
a
te
 
fo
r 

F
u
tu
re
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

 

                          
      

D
is
a
b
il
it
y
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 (
C
o
n
t.
) 

 
a
n
d
 

p
o
lic
e
 

re
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 

fo
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
/c
o
m
m
e
n
t;
 

 •
 
th
a
t 
v
ie
w
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
m
o
re
 l
o
w
 

lin
e
r 
b
u
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
ra
in
in
g
 f
o
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
s
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 d
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 

b
e
 f
o
rw

a
rd
e
d
 t
o
 b
u
s
 o
p
e
ra
to
rs
; 

 •
 
th
a
t 

a
 
s
u
g
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 
th
a
t 

c
a
re
rs
 
b
e
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 
w
it
h
 
fr
e
e
 
b
u
s
 
p
a
s
s
e
s
 
b
e
 

fo
rw

a
rd
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty
 C
o
u
n
c
il;
 

 •
 
d
e
ta
ils
 
o
f 

p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s
 
o
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

p
o
lic
ie
s
 

a
n
d
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

re
p
re
s
e
n
ti
n
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
d
is
a
b
ili
ty
 g
ro
u
p
s
. 

 •
 
th
a
t 

a
 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
 
o
f 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 

P
lu
s
 b
e
 i
n
v
it
e
d
 t
o
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 t
o
 

d
is
c
u
s
s
 t
h
e
 s
tu
d
y
; 
 

 •
 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 
o
f 
th
e
 
e
x
is
te
n
c
e
 

o
f 
th
e
 D

is
a
b
ili
ty
 ‘
B
lu
e
’ 
R
o
u
te
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il;
 a
n
d
 

 •
 
th
a
t 
in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 
b
e
 
m
a
d
e
 
o
n
 
th
e
 

u
s
e
 o
f 
B
lu
e
 B
a
d
g
e
 p
a
rk
in
g
 p
e
rm

it
s
, 
to
 

in
c
lu
d
e
 
th
e
 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 
in
v
o
lv
e
d
 
in
 

a
p
p
ly
in
g
 f
o
r 
a
 p
e
rm

it
. 

  

     L
e
tt
e
rs
 

s
e
n
t 

to
 

b
u
s
 

o
p
e
ra
to
rs
. 

   C
a
re
rs
 U

K
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
. 

   L
is
t 

s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 

to
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

in
 

J
a
n
u
a
ry
 

2
0
0
8
. 

 

                  P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 
re
c
e
iv
e
d
 
a
t 
P
a
n
e
l’s
 
A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
. 

  A
d
v
is
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 P
a
p
w
o
rt
h
 T
ru
s
t 
d
id
 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 ‘
B
lu
e
’ 
R
o
u
te
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 D
is
tr
ic
t.
 

  T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’
s
 S

u
p
e
rv
is
in
g
 I
n
s
p
e
c
to
r 
re
p
o
rt
e
d
 

th
a
t 
v
e
ry
 
lit
tl
e
 
e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 
is
 
ta
k
e
n
 

to
w
a
rd
s
 B
lu
e
 B
a
d
g
e
 H
o
ld
e
rs
. 

   

69



P
a
n
e
l 
D
a
te
 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

D
a
te
 
fo
r 

F
u
tu
re
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

   
4
/0
3
/0
8
 

D
is
a
b
il
it
y
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 (
C
o
n
t.
) 

 S
u
g
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 

m
a
d
e
 

to
 

in
v
it
e
 

a
 

re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
 
fr
o
m
 
H
u
n
ts
 
F
o
ru
m
 
o
f 

V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 

O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

to
 

a
 
fu
tu
re
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 t
o
 d
is
c
u
s
s
 t
h
e
 s
tu
d
y
. 

 

  R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
 
to
 
a
tt
e
n
d
 
J
u
ly
 
2
0
0
8
 
P
a
n
e
l 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
. 

   
5
/1
2
/0
6
 

    
 

 
5
/0
6
/0
7
 

  
3
/0
7
/0
7
 

         
  

A
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
o
a
d
s
 a
n
d
 S
e
w
e
rs
 

 S
tu
d
y
 

to
 

b
e
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

in
to
 

th
e
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 a
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
ro
a
d
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
w
e
rs
. 

    R
e
p
o
rt
 d
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 n
e
x
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
. 

  W
o
rk
in
g
 
G
ro
u
p
 
e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 
c
o
m
p
ri
s
in
g
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 J
 D

 A
b
le
w
h
it
e
, 
D
 A
 G

ile
s
, 
M
rs
 

C
 A

 G
o
d
le
y
 a
n
d
 P

 K
 U

rs
e
ll,
 t
o
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 

a
 
re
v
ie
w
 
o
n
 
th
e
 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 
o
f 
a
d
o
p
ti
n
g
 

e
s
ta
te
 r
o
a
d
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
w
e
rs
 w

it
h
 a
n
 a
im

 t
o
 

p
u
t 
m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 s
tr
e
a
m
lin
e
 

th
e
 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 
a
n
d
 
m
a
k
e
 
th
e
 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 

m
o
re
 

tr
a
n
s
p
a
re
n
t,
 

in
it
ia
lly
 

b
y
 

a
n
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 
o
f 

in
tr
o
d
u
c
in
g
 
a
 
D
is
tr
ic
t-

w
id
e
 
re
g
is
te
r 
o
f 
u
n
-a
d
o
p
te
d
 
ro
a
d
s
 
a
n
d
 

s
e
w
e
rs
. 

 

  In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
. 

      M
e
e
ti
n
g
 

to
 

b
e
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
d
. 

             

  S
c
o
p
in
g
 
re
p
o
rt
 
to
 
b
e
 
s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 
to
 
a
 
fu
tu
re
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
. 

 R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
 
o
f 
th
e
 
A
n
g
lia
n
 
W
a
te
r 
to
 
b
e
 

in
v
it
e
d
 t
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 t
o
 d
is
c
u
s
s
 

th
e
 s
tu
d
y
. 

 F
ir
s
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 h
e
ld
 o
n
 2
2
/1
0
/0
7
. 

              

     

70



P
a
n
e
l 
D
a
te
 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

D
a
te
 
fo
r 

F
u
tu
re
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

  
 

4
/1
2
/0
7
 

 
 

 
5
/0
2
/0
8
 

   
 
4
/0
3
/0
8
 

   
0
3
/0
6
/0
8
 

 

A
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
o
a
d
s
 a
n
d
 S
e
w
e
rs
 (
C
o
n
t.
) 

 W
o
rk
in
g
 
G
ro
u
p
 
h
e
ld
 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 
w
it
h
 
th
e
 

P
ri
n
c
ip
a
l 
B
u
ild
in
g
 C

o
n
tr
o
l 
O
ff
ic
e
r.
 

  F
u
rt
h
e
r 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 t
o
 b
e
 h
e
ld
 w

it
h
 H

e
a
d
 o
f 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
P
ro
je
c
ts
 
a
n
d
 
A
s
s
e
ts
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

a
n
d
 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
s
 
H
ig
h
w
a
y
 

a
u
th
o
ri
ty
. 

 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 

M
rs
 
P
 
A
 
J
o
rd
a
n
 
a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 

o
n
to
 t
h
e
 W

o
rk
in
g
 G

ro
u
p
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 o

f 
th
e
 

la
te
 C

o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
M
rs
 C

 A
 G

o
d
le
y
. 

 O
w
in
g
 
to
 
th
e
ir
 
in
te
re
s
ts
 
in
 
th
e
 
s
tu
d
y
, 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 M

 F
 S

h
e
lle
n
s
 a

n
d
 J
 S

 W
a
tt
 

w
e
re
 a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 W

o
rk
in
g
 G

ro
u
p
. 

 

      M
e
e
ti
n
g
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
d
. 

    M
e
e
ti
n
g
 

h
e
ld
 

o
n
 

1
1
/0
4
/0
8
. 

  F
u
rt
h
e
r 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 
to
 
b
e
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
d
. 

            

 
 

 
 

 

  
5
/1
2
/0
6
 

         

G
ra
n
t 
A
id
 

 S
tu
d
y
 

to
 

b
e
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

in
to
 

th
e
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 a

p
p
ly
in
g
 f
o
r 
g
ra
n
t 
a
id
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
g
ra
n
t 
s
c
h
e
m
e
s
. 

 D
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
a
ll 
g
ra
n
t 
s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
. 

 R
e
v
ie
w
 
o
f 

S
m
a
ll 

S
c
a
le
 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
S
c
h
e
m
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
. 

  

      In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
. 

     

        M
e
e
ti
n
g
 
h
e
ld
 
o
n
 
2
4
/1
0
/0
7
 
to
 
p
la
n
 
fu
rt
h
e
r 

s
tu
d
y
 w
o
rk
. 

 

71



P
a
n
e
l 
D
a
te
 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

D
a
te
 
fo
r 

F
u
tu
re
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

   
3
/4
/0
7
 

        
4
/1
2
/0
7
 

      

G
ra
n
t 
A
id
 (
C
o
n
t.
) 

 D
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
a
ll 
g
ra
n
t 
s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
. 
 

W
it
h
 
th
e
 
e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 
o
f 
S
h
o
p
m
o
b
ili
ty
, 
th
e
 

W
o
rk
in
g
 G

ro
u
p
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
in
g
 t
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 

th
e
 

S
m
a
ll 

S
c
a
le
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 w

a
s
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 t
o
 

e
x
a
m
in
e
 t
h
e
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
’ 
c
ri
te
ri
a
, 
p
u
b
lic
it
y
, 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
, 
o
ff
ic
e
r 
in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 R
e
v
ie
w
 
o
f 

S
m
a
ll 

S
c
a
le
 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 

S
c
h
e
m
e
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
d
. 
 

W
o
rk
in
g
 

G
ro
u
p
 

a
w
a
it
in
g
 

fu
rt
h
e
r 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 
o
n
 
o
th
e
r 

g
ra
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 

a
d
m
in
is
te
re
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.
 

 D
e
ta
ils
 
o
f 

g
ra
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 
c
ir
c
u
la
te
d
. 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 t
o
 b
e
 h
e
ld
 w

it
h
 v
a
ri
o
u
s
 H

e
a
d
s
 

o
f 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 d
is
c
u
s
s
 c
a
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 

g
ra
n
t 
s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 f
a
lli
n
g
 w

it
h
in
 t
h
e
ir
 r
e
m
it
s
. 

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
g
o
in
g
. 

 

  M
e
e
ti
n
g
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
d
. 

        M
e
e
ti
n
g
 

h
e
ld
 

o
n
 

1
/0
2
/0
8
. 

    M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

h
e
ld
 

o
n
 

2
0
/0
3
/0
8
, 
2
6
/0
3
/0
8
 a
n
d
 

7
/0
5
/0
8
. 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

b
e
in
g
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
d
. 

 

 

  
3
/0
7
/0
7
 

     

S
ta
te
 o
f 
th
e
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
C
o
n
fe
re
n
c
e
 

 W
o
rk
in
g
 
G
ro
u
p
 
e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 
c
o
m
p
ri
s
in
g
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 
K
 
J
 
C
h
u
rc
h
ill
, 
P
 
J
 
D
o
w
n
e
s
 

a
n
d
 
M
rs
 
M
 
B
a
n
e
rj
e
e
 
to
 
d
is
c
u
s
s
 
th
e
 

c
o
n
c
e
p
t 
o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
a
re
a
 
fo
ru
m
s
, 
to
g
e
th
e
r 

w
it
h
 

p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 

s
u
b
je
c
t 

a
re
a
s
, 

fo
r 

d
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 
a
t 
a
 
fu
tu
re
 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 
o
f 
th
e
 

  M
e
e
ti
n
g
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
d
. 

     

  M
e
e
ti
n
g
 h
e
ld
 o
n
 1
8
/1
0
/0
7
. 

 F
u
rt
h
e
r 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 h
e
ld
 o
n
 1
2
/1
1
/0
7
. 

   

        

72



P
a
n
e
l 
D
a
te
 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

D
a
te
 
fo
r 

F
u
tu
re
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

  
 

6
/1
1
/0
7
 

  
 
4
/1
2
/0
7
 

    
5
/0
2
/0
8
 

   

P
a
n
e
l.
 

 S
u
g
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 
m
a
d
e
 
th
a
t 

a
 
n
u
m
b
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 
m
e
th
o
d
s
 
s
h
o
u
ld
 
b
e
 
u
s
e
d
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t
ri
a
l.
 

 T
h
e
 
P
a
n
e
l 
re
q
u
e
s
te
d
 
th
a
t 
th
e
 
W
o
rk
in
g
 

G
ro
u
p
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
th
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
o
n
e
 a
re
a
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

e
v
e
n
t 

ra
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 

fo
u
r 

e
v
e
n
ts
. 

 F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 o
f 
W
o
rk
in
g
 G

ro
u
p
 e
n
d
o
rs
e
d
 

fo
r 
s
u
b
m
is
s
io
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

a
b
in
e
t.
  

  

           

           T
h
e
 
C
a
b
in
e
t 

n
o
te
d
 
th
e
 
re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

c
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 
w
it
h
in
 
th
e
 
re
p
o
rt
 
a
n
d
 
a
s
k
e
d
 
fo
r 

fu
rt
h
e
r 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 

im
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
p
re
p
a
ri
n
g
 f
o
r 
th
e
 e

v
e
n
ts
 a

n
d
 

s
o
u
g
h
t 
th
e
 d

e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
le
a
re
r 
lin
k
s
 t
o
 

th
e
 
C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

b
e
fo
re
 
c
o
m
in
g
 
to
 
a
 
d
e
c
is
io
n
. 

A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 

re
q
u
e
s
ts
 
m
a
d
e
 
b
y
 
th
e
 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 
fo
r 

th
e
 

H
e
a
d
s
 o

f 
P
o
lic
y
 a

n
d
 S

tr
a
te
g
ic
 S

e
rv
ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

a
n
d
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 
to
 
p
ro
d
u
c
e
 
a
 
re
p
o
rt
 
o
n
 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 R

e
p
o
rt
 a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 a
t 
C
a
b
in
e
t’
s
 

J
u
ly
 2
0
0
8
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
. 

 

              

 

  
0
3
/0
6
/0
8
 

 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 

 P
a
n
e
l 

d
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe
ty
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 
a
s
 
a
 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fu
tu
re
 
s
tu
d
y
 

a
re
a
 a

n
d
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 f
o
r 
a
 s
c
o
p
in
g
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

to
 b
e
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
. 

  R
e
q
u
e
s
ts
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 f
o
r 
a
 

s
c
o
p
in
g
 
re
p
o
rt
 
to
 
b
e
 

s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 P
a
n
e
l.
 

  S
c
o
p
in
g
 
re
p
o
rt
 
to
 
b
e
 
c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 
a
t 
P
a
n
e
l’s
 

J
u
ly
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
. 

  
0
1
/0
7
/0
8
 

73



P
a
n
e
l 
D
a
te
 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

D
a
te
 
fo
r 

F
u
tu
re
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

  

  
0
3
/0
6
/0
8
 

 

G
re
a
t 
F
e
n
 P
ro
je
c
t 

 D
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 P
a
n
e
l’s
 J
u
n
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 a
s
 

a
 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
s
tu
d
y
 
a
re
a
. 
S
o
m
e
 
c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 

ra
is
e
d
 
re
g
a
rd
in
g
 
th
e
 
p
re
s
e
n
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 

s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 p
ro
je
c
t 
w
a
s
 f
a
c
in
g
. 

  

  C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
P
 G

 M
it
c
h
e
ll 

to
 
re
p
o
rt
 
b
a
c
k
 
th
e
re
o
n
 

a
t 

th
e
 

J
u
ly
 

P
a
n
e
l 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
. 

 

 
 

 

   
0
3
/0
6
/0
8
 

 

Im
p
a
c
t 
O
f 
T
h
e
 N
e
w
 A
1
4
 I
n
 T
e
rm
s
 O
f 

A
ir
 Q
u
a
li
ty
 A
n
d
 N
o
is
e
 P
o
ll
u
ti
o
n
 

 S
u
g
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 
m
a
d
e
 
b
y
 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 

M
 
F
 

S
h
e
lle
n
s
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th
e
 n
e
w
 

A
1
4
 
in
 
te
rm

s
 
o
f 
a
ir
 
q
u
a
lit
y
 
a
n
d
 
n
o
is
e
 

p
o
llu
ti
o
n
 
in
 
lig
h
t 
o
f 
th
e
 
p
ro
b
le
m
s
 
b
e
in
g
 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
d
 w

it
h
in
 h
is
 W

a
rd
. 
 

   In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

s
o
u
g
h
t 

fr
o
m
 

th
e
 

D
is
tr
ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

a
n
d
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 D

iv
is
io
n
. 

 

   A
d
v
ic
e
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 –
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 J
u
ly
 

P
a
n
e
l 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
. 

 

 

74


	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	3 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2000: FORWARD PLAN
	4 DISABILITY ACCESS STUDY
	5 ENHANCED CLEANSING SERVICES - PROPOSALS - MARKET TOWNS
	6 SCOPING REPORT: BACKGROUND ON WORK OF HUNTINGDONSHIRE COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP
	CSP - Appendix 1 Terms of Reference
	CSP - Appendix 2 - Membership of HCSP Executive
	CSP - Appendix 3 - Performance Information
	CSP - Appendix 4 Action Plan to Respond to Findings of Audit

	7 OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL (SERVICE DELIVERY) - STUDIES

